112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

IL
II1.

Iv.

VI

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: January 8, 2018
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the December 14 and 18, 2017 Meetings

B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

None

Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience

Ordinances
None
Resolutions
A. Library/City Hall Project
1. Consider a resolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional Services Agreement
with OPN Architects to complete a programming review for the City of Carroll Library
located at 112 E 5% St, Carroll, IA 51401
2. Consider a resolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional Services Agreement
with OPN Architects to complete a programming review for the City of Carroll City
Hall located at 627 N Adams St, Carroll, IA 51401
B. U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements
1. Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
2. Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
C. U.S. 30— Grant Road Intersection Improvements — Purchase of Property
1. Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Parcel #1 Casey’s Marketing Company
2. Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Parcel #2 City of Carroll
3. Offer to Purchase Real Estate and Tenant Consent — Parcel #3 Donald Isaak and Ruth
Isaak, Todd & Nancy Jansonius
4. Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Parcel #4 Seabass Realty, LLC




VIL

VIIIL

XI.

5. Offer to Purchase Real Estate and Tenant Consent — Parcel #6 LBC of Carroll, LLC,
Salvage Sisters, LL.C, Randy Brockman
6. Offer to Purchase Real Estate and Tenant Consent — Parcel #7 Silverado, Inc., Mark
Tigges
7. Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Parcel #8 Carroll County Redemption, LLC
8. Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Parcel #9 City of Carroll
D. Cable Franchise Fee
E. 2018 City Council Meeting Schedule
Reports
A. 2017 Annual Planning Session Report
B. Rules of Procedures for the City Council
Committee Reports
Comments from the Mayor
A. 2018-2019 Mayor Pro-Tem — Jerry Fleshner
Comments from the City Council

Adjourn

January/February Meetings:

Airport Commission — January 8, 2018

Planning and Zoning Commission — January 10, 2018

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — January 15, 2018
Library Board of Trustees — January 15, 2018

City Council — January 22,2018

City Council 1* Budget Work Session — Monday, January 29, 2018
City Council 2™ Budget Work Session — Thursday, February 1, 2018
City Council 3™ Budget Work Session — Monday, February 5, 2018
Board of Adjustment — February 5, 2018

City Council 4" Budget Work Session (as needed) — Thursday, February 8, 2018
Chamber Annual Banquet — Monday, February 12, 2018

City Council — Tuesday, February 13, 2018

Airport Commission — February 12, 2018

Planning and Zoning Commission — February 14, 2018

Library Board of Trustees — February 19, 2018

City Council — February 26, 2018

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with




COUNCIL MEETING

DECEMBER 14, 2017
The Carroll City Council met in special session on this date at 5:00 p.m. at Region
X1l Council of Government offices. Council Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern
Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent:. None.

Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

The City Council held their annual goal setting session with Jeff Schott, Program

Director for the Institute of Public Affairs, serving as facilitator. No Council action taken.

Council adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk



COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 18, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
Newly Elected Officials First Ward Council Member Mike Kots, Third Ward Council
Member Clay Haley, At Large Council Member Jerry Fleshner, and Mayor Eric Jensen were
sworn in by Magistrate Judge Eric Neu. No Council action taken.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $236,437.09. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to appoint Patrick Macke to the Planning and
Zoning Commission for a five-year term expiring December 31, 2022. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.

* *k k* Kk Kk k%

Mayor Jensen proclaimed January as National Blood Donor Month. Kimberly Boggus,
LifeServe Blood Center representative, addressed Council on this issue. No Council action taken.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

Council reviewed the following items relating to the Library/City Hall Project:
e Answers to questions related to project cost and architectural services based on
the November 27, 2017 City Council meeting.

e An update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation



e An updated current preliminary cost model for the project.
Doug Burns, Carroll Public Library Foundation Vice-President, and Danielle Hermann, OPN
Architects Associate Principal, addressed Council on this issue. No Council action taken.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1783, B101-2007
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for
Construction at the City of Carroll Library Located at 112 E. 5" Street, Carroll, IA 51401. On
roll call, all present voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1784, B101-2007
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for
Construction at the City of Carroll City Hall Located at 627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, 1A 51401.
On roll call, all present voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kK
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1785, Lease
Agreement with R&R Rental, Inc. for space at 515 N. Carroll Street in Carroll (City Hall). On
roll call, all present voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1786, Lease
Agreement with Badding Construction Company for space at 425 Highway 30 W, Suite 340 in
Carroll (Library). On roll call, all present voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None.
Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Boes, to approve the form for Request for Proposals
for Municipal Labor Attorney Services and appoint Council Member LaVern Dirkx, Council
Member Misty Boes, City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, Police Chief Brad Burke and City
Clerk/Finance Director Laura Schaefer to a committee charged with reviewing submitted
proposals and recommend firm(s) to Council to be interviewed at the January 22, 2018 Council
meeting. On roll call, all present voted absent. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok kk kK k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 5:53 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.



Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk



01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=====PAYMENT DATES======= zzm=mm==]TEM DATESzzcoc=mmo== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTTALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ~~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---~
01-001704 ACCO FILTER PIPING 125.40- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.40-
01-001704 ACCO POOL/SPA CHEMICALS 732.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 732.20
** TOTALS ** 606.80 0.00 606.80
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 54.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.97
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE REPAIR PARTS 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CABLE FOR TVS 16.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.29
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE KEYS 10.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.43
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SPRAYERS 6.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.72
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CHAIR RACK PARTS 59.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.59
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 11.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.¢98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE REPAIR PARTS 8.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.99
** TOTALS ** 186.65 0.00 186.65
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI INK CARTRIDGE 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. LIBRARY/CITY HALL REFERENDUM 3,949.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,949.95
*%* TOQTALS ** 3,949.95 0.00 3,949.95
01-001930 ALLENDER BUTZKE ENGINEERS MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION 7,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,500.00
** TOTALS ** 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS 427.39 427.39- 110123 12/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 427.39 427.39- 0.00
01-002497 ANN WALLACE BASEBALL REFUND 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-001685 AQUATIC TECHNOLOGY INC. E-Z READ THERMOMETER 66.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 66.78
** TOTALS ** 66.78 0.00 66.78
01—002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY HOSE CLAMPS 26.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.16
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIPERS - #29 35.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.96
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BATTERY #20 142.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 142.99
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WRENCH 9.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.69
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SOCKET CBD LIGHT BASES 5.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.49
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIPERS #20 17.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.98
** TOTALS ** 238.27 0.00 238.27
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 537.50 537.50- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 411.13 411.13- 110125 12/21/17 0.00

01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 555.23 555.23- 110125 12/21/17 0.00




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= s======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPATID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ~---- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 282.69 292.69- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 7.50 7.50- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 8.75 8.75- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS g.00 9.00- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOCKS 11.00 11.00- 110125 12/21/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,832.80 1,832.80- 0.00
01-035728 BOBR LAMBERTZ SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 8.47 8.47- 110149 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 8.47 8.47~ 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPATR PARTS 21.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.11
01-003515 BOMGAARS SALT SHED REPAIRS 132.22 .00 000000 0/00/00 132.22
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 24 .31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .31
01-003515 BOMGAARS TEST PLUG 17.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS CHAIR LIFT RACK REPAIRS 19.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS ICE MELT 182.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 182.90
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPAIR PARTS 25.90 0.00 Q00000 0/00/00 25.90
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 6.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.58
01-003515 BOMGAARS VALVES SALT TANK 83.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.54
01-003515 BCMGAARS BRINE SPRAYER PARTS #23 5.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.19
01-003515 BOMGAARS DIESEL FUEL SUPPLEMENT 29.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.97
** TOTALS ** 549.67 0.00 549.67
01-003176 BRENDA XLEIN SOCCER REFUND 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-003140 CANINE TACTICAL K-9 TRAINING CLASS 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
*%* TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER BRUSHES 308.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 308.30
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 44 .87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44 .87
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 279.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 279.60
*%* TQOTALS ** 632.77 0.00 632.77
01-000546 CAREY PROMES STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 110144 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. POLO SHIRT RETURNED 39.99- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.99-
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. POL.O SHIRT 39.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.99
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORMS - NICHOLS 782.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 782.27
*%* TQOTALS ** 782.27 0.00 782 .27
01-003045 CARPET ONE FLOOR & HOME BASE GLUE 8.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.98

*%* TOTALS ** 8.98 0.00 8.98




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES====z=== =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY HOSE #28 11.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.11
** TOTALS ** 11.11 0.00 11.11
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS AHU & HUMIDIFIER REPAIRS 1,382.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,382.25
*% TOTALS ** 1,382.25 0.00 1,382.25
01-004155 CARROLIL COUNTY GASOLINE 5,985.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,985.68
** TOTALS ** 5,985.68 0.00 5,985.68
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES - ADAMS 106.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 106.75
** TOTALS ** 106.75 0.00 106.75
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT NOV. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 2,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,800.00
** TOTALS ** 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS REPATIR PARTS 53.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.22
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #34 - HOSES 63.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.39
01-00419%6 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HOSE GUARD 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #33 HYDRAULIC HOSE 130.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.66
*%* TOTALS ** 295.27 0.00 295.27
01-004200 CARROLIL LUMBER SUPPLIES 24 .97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .97
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 21.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.57
*%* TOTALS ** 46.54 0.00 46.54
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING OPERATING SUPPLIES 174.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 174 .60
** TOTALS ** 174.60 0.00 174 .60
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 94.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 94 .51
*% TOTALS ** 94 .51 0.00 94 .51
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK STOP PAYMENT CHARGE 12.00 12.00- 000000 12/18/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAI: SAVINGS BANK DEC. WATER ACH PROCESSING FEES 114.54 114.54- 000000 12/18/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK ACH PROCESSING FEES 228.24 228.24- 000000 12/20/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,137.22 14,137.22- 000076 12/21/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 15,820.4°9 15,820.49- 000089 1/04/18 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,166.00 13,166.00- 000076 12/21/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,791.04 13,791.04- 000089 1/04/18 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,064.48 4,064.48- 000076 12/21/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,287.76 4,287.76- 000083 1/04/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 65,621.77 65,621.77- 0.00
01-001588 COMPANION CORPORATION ILS SYSTEM RENEWAL 600.00 600.00- 110121 12/21/17 0.00




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrcll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=zcmzzmz=z== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001588 COMPANION CORPORATION ILS SYSTEM RENEWAL 799.00 799.00- 110121 12/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,399.00 1,399.00- 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 110120 12/21/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 240.00 240.00- 0.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 3,665.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,665.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 9 15,677.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15,677.50
** TOTALS ** 19,342.50 0.00 19,342.50
01-004865 COON RAPIDS ENTERPRISE NEWSPAPER RENEWAL 30.00 30.00- 110127 12/21/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP LOCATOR 935.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 935.00
*% TOTALS ** 935.00 0.00 935.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER MAINTENANCE 164.96 164.96- 110122 12/21/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES 7.26 7.26- 110122 12/21/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 34.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER MAINTENANCE 206.22 206.22- 110122 12/21/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 412 .44 378.44- 34.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 520.00 520.00- 110128 12/21/17 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION 138.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.00
** TOTALS ** 658.00 520.00- 138.00
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL JAN. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 328.68 328.68- 110134 12/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 328.68 328.68- 0.00
01-001075 E & F CUSTOM PUMPING INC. SLUDGE HAULING 39,261.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39,261.60
** TOTALS ** 39,261.60 0.00 39,261.60
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 25.86 25.86- 110146 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.86 25.86- 0.00
01-000127 ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING SEAT COVERS 156.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 156.00
** TOTALS ** 156.00 0.00 156.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION DEC ONLINE CC PROCESSING FEES 216 .54 216.54- 000000 1/04/18 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION DEC. IN OFFICE PROCESSING FEES 94.12 94.12- 000000 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 310.66 310.66~ 0.00
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 105.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.36

*% TOTALS ** 105.36 0.00 105.36




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
mmz===PAYMENT DATES===z==== zm=m===]TEM DATES========= m=====POSTING DATES=z======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR --~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-008032 FARM & HOME PUBLISHERS BOOK 53.80 53.80- 110129 12/21/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 53.80 53.80- 0.00
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 1.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.65
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 533.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 533.63
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 21.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.44
** TOTALS ** 556.72 0.00 556.72
01-0012%1 FEH DESIGN REC CENTER ADA UPGRADES 1,022.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,022.50
** TOTALS ** 1,022.50 0.00 1,022.50
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. ATR PACK REPAIRS 8.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.37
** TOTALS ** 8.37 0.00 8.37
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 12,061.85 12,061.85- 000077 12/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 12,061.85 12,061.85- 0.00
01-002954 FIRST WIRELESS INC. RADIO REPAIRS 210.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.14
*%* TOTALS ** 210.14 0.00 210.14
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 605.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 605.00
** TOTALS ** 605.00 0.00 605.00
01-002649 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING DATABASE RENEWAL 300.00 300.00- 110124 12/21/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS SIGNAL SUPPLIES 697.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 697.20
** TOTALS ** 697.20 0.00 697.20
01-001082 GOPHER PERFORMANCE FITNESS ROOM MATS 525.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 525.92
** TOTALS ** 525.92 0.00 525.92
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CARTS SERVICED 1,310.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,310.00
** TOTALS ** 1,310.00 0.00 1,310.00
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY L.AB SUPPLIES 69.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.28
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 128.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 128.00
** TOTALS ** 197.28 0.00 197.28
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. FORD TRACTOR 69.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.60
** TOTALS ** 69.60 0.00 69.60
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. KIDS NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 45.98 45.98- 110108 12/20/17 0.00




01-04-2018 09:53 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

======PAYMENT DATES=======
12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

U N
I

1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU
1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU

DESCRIPTION

T S
T EM
SUMMARY

=======1TEM DATES

eSS

1/04/2018
1/04/2018
1/04/2018

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU

01-011831
01-011831

01-012540

01-012552

01-012561
01-012561

01-012587

01-012655

01-012666

01-012670
01-012670

01-012672

01-012678
01-012678

01-012685
01-012685

01-012706
01-012706

01-002453

HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.

IMWCA

INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.

INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC AFFAI
INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC AFFAT

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM

IOWA GOOD ROADS ASSN.

IOWA ONE CALL

IOWA PARK & RECREATION
TOWA PARK & RECREATION

IOWA POETRY ASSOCIATION

IOWA PRISCN INDUSTRIES
TOWA PRISCN INDUSTRIES

IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

IPERS
IPERS

JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

BIRTHDAY PARTY SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
WORKER COMP #7

** TOTALS
V-BELT

*%* TOTALS

COUNCIL PLANNING SESSION
MLA HANDBOOKS

*% TOTALS
BATTERIES

** TOTALS
IGRA 2018 DUES

** TOTALS

NOVEMBER 2017 LOCATES
** TOTALS

MEMBERSHIP DUES WARDELL
MEMBERSHIP DUES KIGER

** TOTALS
BOOK

*%* TOTALS
ATR FILTERS
SIGNS

** TOTALS
PARTS RETURNED
REPAIR PARTS

** TOTALS
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS

** TOTALS
PRODUCTION COSTS

** TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

43.23
47.61
136.82

5,908.00
5,908.00

12.05
12.05

3,9872.21
130.00
4,102.21

299.40
299.40

95.00
95.00

118.40
118.40

165.00
165.00
330.00

958.16
216.70
1,174.86

35.84-
40.05
4.21

15,993.38
96.45
16,089.83

1,050.00
1,050.00

43.23-
47.61-
136.82-

0.00
0.00
0.00

9.00-
9.00-

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

15,993.38-
96.45-
16,082.83-

PAGE: 6
BANK: AP
1/04/2018
1/04/2018
1/04/2018
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
110108 12/20/17 0.00
110130 12/21/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 5,908.00
5,908.00
000000 0/00/00 12.05
12.05
000000 0/00/00 3,972.21
000000 0/00/00 130.00
4,102.21
000000 0/00/00 2992.40
299.40
000000 0/00/00 95.00
95.00
000000 0/00/00 118.40
118.40
000000 0/00/00 165.00
000000 0/00/00 165.00
330.00
110131 12/21/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 958.16
000000 0/00/00 216.70
1,174.86
000000 0/00/00 35.84-
000000 0/00/00 40.05
4.21
000078 12/21/17 0.00
000078 12/21/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,050.00

1,050.00




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES====z===
PATD ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003177 JODI IRLBECK 3RD-4TH VOLLEYBALL REFUND 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*% TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL CONNECTIORS #27 24.99 24.99- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 121.08 121.08- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 15.88 15.88- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 7.98 7.98- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 25.32 25.32- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 65.02 65.02- 110115 12/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 260.27 260.27- 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - FLEX SPENDING PLAN ANNUAL FEE 100.00 100.00- 000000 1/04/18 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - HRA PLAN ANNUAL FEE 400.00 400.00- 000000 1/04/18 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - DEC. HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 172.25 172.25- 000000 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 672.25 672.25- 0.00
01-003067 KELSEY HALL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 23.54 23.54- 110126 12/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 23.54 23.54- 0.00
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 137.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.50
** TOTALS ** 137.50 0.00 137.50
01-003175 LINDSAY SIMPSON SWIM LESSONS REFUND 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
** TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC BLACK LATEX GLOVES 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
** TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD SUPPLIES 223.79 223.79- 110110 12/20/17 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD AMERICAN WATER WORKS DUES 85.00 85.00~ 110111 12/20/17 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD AED SUPPLIES/LEADERSHIP ACADEM 382.50 382.50- 110112 12/20/17 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD REGISTRATIONS/ACROBAT PRO DC 197.99 197.99- 110113 12/20/17 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD CONFERENCE & PROGRAM SUPPLIES 814 .44 814.44- 110132 12/21/17 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD MEMBERSHIP DUES AND SUPPLIES 204.72 204.72- 000000 1/02/18 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,908.44 1,908.44- 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL 13,022.34- 13,022.34 000081 12/19/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL 13,022.34 13,022.34- 000081 12/19/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS & CONSTR. COST 165.31 165.31- 110109 12/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 165.31 165.31- 0.00
01-017572 MID STATES ORGANIZED MOCIC DUES 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00

** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00




01-04~-2018 09:53 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 TERU 1/04/2018

1/04/2018

12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU

UN
I

T s
TEM
SUMMARY

=1 =<

1/04/2018
1/04/2018
1/04/2018

GROSS AMT

======POSTING DATES

12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU
12/15/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-003180

01-017585
01-017585
01-017585

01-001873

01-001645
01-001645

01-018408
01-018408
01-018408

01-019124
01-019124

01-020208
01-020208
01-020208
01-020208

01-020330

01-020203
01-020203
01-020203

01-021050
01-021050

01-021735

MIDWEST COATINGS COMPANY CRACK SEAL MAIN ST. & CLARK ST

MIDWEST WHOLESALE
MIDWEST WHOLESALE
MIDWEST WHOLESALE

MTI DISTRIBUTING INC.

MURPHY TRACTOR
MURPHY TRACTOR

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE

O'"HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'"HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

OFFICE STOP
OFFICE STOP
OFFICE STOP

P & H WHOLESALE INC.
P & H WHOLESALE INC.

POSTMASTER

*% TOQTALS **

FORMS PLAZA DR. STORM DRAIN

FORMS STORM DRAIN
SALT SHED REPAIRS

MOWER PARTS

#34 PARTS RETURNED
GAS CYCLINDERS

HOSE CLAMP #28
#26 SWITCH
OIL DRY

LAB SUPPLIES
LAB SUPPLIES

% %

* %

% %

* %

* %

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

#24 FUEL SENDER RETURNED
ENGINE HEATER GENERATOR

ANTIFREEZE #28

#24 FUEL GAUGE SENDER

4 BAGS OIL DRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
BINDER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS
SHEET METAL

* %

* %

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS

* %

* %

* %

*

* %

%

* %

%* J

42,300.00
42,300.00

30.95
30.95
149.40
211.30

371.88
371.88

146.
148.14
1.89

40.11
22.15
28.05
90.31

198.13
1,039.34
1,237.47

102.62-
148.44
46.00
102.62
194 .44

25.96
25.96

42.39
12.78
28.34
83.51

693.53
7.81
701.34

1,471.09

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

693.53~
7.81~
701.34-

1,471.09-

PAGE: 8
BANK: AP
1/04/2018
1/04/2018
1/04/2018
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 42,300.00
42,300.00
000000 0/00/00 30.95
000000 0/00/00 30.95
000000 0/00/00 149.40
211.30
000000 0/00/00 371.88
371.88
000000 0/00/00 146.25-
000000 0/00/00 148.14
1.89
000000 0/00/00 40.11
000000 0/00/00 22.15
000000 0/00/00 28.05
90.31
000000 0/00/00 198.13
000000 0/00/00 1,039.34
1,237.47
000000 0/00/00 102.62-
000000 0/00/00 148.44
000000 0/00/00 46.00
000000 0/00/00 102.62
194.44
000000 0/00/00 25.96
25.96
000000 0/00/00 42.39
000000 0/00/00 12.78
000000 0/00/00 28.34
83.51
110147 1/04/18 0.00
110147 1/04/18 0.00
0.00
110114 12/20/17 0.00




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 0 PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=====PAYMENT DATES======= m=======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 1,471.09 1,471.09- 0.00
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL REC CENTER 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
*% TOTALS ** 55.00 0.00 55.00
01-003181 PRO POWER LLC HOSE #35 79.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.48
*% TOTALS ** 79.48 0.00 79.48
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #31 FILTERS 96.00 96.00- 110145 1/04/18 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 945.00 945.00- 110145 1/04/18 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT PAINT #33 19.60 19.60- 110145 1/04/18 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT CASE SV 300 REPAIRS 116.90 116.90- 110145 1/04/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,177.50 1,177.50- 0.00
01-002978 QCI EMAIL ISSUE 67.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.50
*% TOTALS ** 67.50 0.00 67.50
01-023128 QUILL CORPORATION CALCULATOR 43.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.99
01-023128 QUILL CORPORATION CALENDARS 36.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.77
*% TOTALS ** 80.76 0.00 80.76
01-003173 R & R RENTAL DEC-JAN CITY HALI LEASE 1,188.00 1,188.00- 110137 12/29/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,188.00 1,188.00- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 55.99 55.99- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 437.02 437.02- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOXKS LLC AUDIO BOOXS 76.50 76.50- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 37.10 37.10- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 15.99 15.99- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOCKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 39.99 39.99- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOCKS 31.50 31.50- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 39.98 39.98- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 27.96 27.96- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 28.80 28.80- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 27.96 27.96- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 32.00 32.00- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 36.00 36.00- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOCKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 36.00 36.00- 110118 12/21/17 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 1,003.79 1,003.79- 0.00
01-003172 RENEE STEINKAMP MEMBERSHIP REFUND 167.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.46

** TOTALS ** 167.46 0.00 167.46




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES . 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003174 RICHARD O'TOOL SHELTERHOUSE REFUND 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-002987 RIESBERG AUDIO AND DETAIL K-9 UNIT INSTALLATION 2,717.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,717.70
*% TOTALS ** 2,717.70 0.00 2,717.70
01-003179 ROXANNE ADEN VOLLEYBALL REFUND 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*% TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-003178 SARAH FOLEY SWIM LESSONS REFUND 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
** TOTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00
01-025050 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR SERVICE 208.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 208.84
%% TOTALS ** 208.84 0.00 208.84
01-025110 SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY FEE - BURKE 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*% TQOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES PRODUCT RECOVERY & REPORTING 1,678.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,678.05
*% TOTALS ** 1,678.05 0.00 1,678.05
01-002973 SHOW TIME CATERING COUNCIL PLANNING SESSION 195.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.50
*% TQOTALS ** 195.50 0.00 195.50
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER ADS 29.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.00
*% TOTALS ** 29.00 0.00 29.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 5.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.00 0.00 5.00
01-001778 SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC OPERATING SUPPLIES 273.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 273.26
01-001778 SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC OPERATING SUPPLIES 263.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 263.18
** TOTALS ** 536.44 0.00 536.44
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
** TOTALS ** 41.00 0.00 41.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 109.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.15
*% TOTALS ** 109.15 0.00 109.15
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PRINTER INK 56.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.97
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.50 1.50- 110133 12/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.29




01-04-2018 09:53 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=zzm===PAYMENT DATES======= =z=zz=z=] TEM DATESz===s===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 TERU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GRCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 47 .95 47.95- 110133 12/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.96 55.96- 110133 12/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. INSERT TABS/FLASH DRIVES 40.17 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 40.17
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. TONER 454 .96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 454 .96
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FILE FOLDER LABELS 26.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. APPT. BOOK 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.99
*%* TOTALS ** 701.78 105.41- 596.37
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA NOV. SALES TAX 2,939.00 2,939.00- 000000 12/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,939.00 2,939.00- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS MOWER PARTS 623.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 623.83
01-003220 TURFWERKS MOWER PARTS 27.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.32
*%x TOTALS ** 651.15 0.00 651.15
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES REMIT PLUS MAINTENANCE 2,240.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,240.12
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,420.12 0.00 2,420.12
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 12/9/2017 44.07 44.07- 110116 12/20/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 12/16/2017 69.98 69.98- 110117 12/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 114 .05 114.05- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 79.09 79.09- 110135 12/28/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL: PHONES 167.73 167.73- 110136 12/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 246.82 246.82- 0.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY FIRE HYDRANT SUPPLIES 855.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 855.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,203.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,203.42
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 532.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 532.50
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 24 .56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .56
*% TOTALS ** 2,615.48 0.00 2,615.48
01-003182 VANDER HAAGS INC. INTERNATIONAL SEAT CUSHION 210.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.04
*%* TOTALS ** 210.04 0.00 210.04
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATIR CARDS 280.15 280.15- 110148 1/04/18 0.00
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES - CARS 381.21 381.21- 110148 1/04/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 661.36 661.36- 0.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 59.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.53
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 ILEA SUPPLIES 4.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.47
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 86.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.59
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BREAKFAST WITH SANTA SUPPLIES 105.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.39




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE PAGE: 12

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carxoll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES===z====== ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018

VENDOR -~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 50.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.59

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BREAKFAST WITH SANTA SUPPLIES 71.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.01

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.68

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 KID'S NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 89.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 89.86

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 KID'S NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 14.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.50
*% TOTALS ** 494 .62 0.00 494 .62

01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC ANNUAL WEB MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,000.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE 1/1-4/1/18 DAVIS 134AD2005 3,805.50 3,805.50- 110107 12/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,805.50 3,805.50- 0.00

01-001581 WESTRUM LEAK DETECTION LEAK DETECTION 18TH & GRANT 212.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.50
#% TOTALS ** 212.50 0.00 212.50

01-002166 WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 371.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 371.03
*% TOTALS ** 371.03 0.00 371.03

* Payroll Expense 301,179.54




01-04-2018 09:53 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES
PAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*%* TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
======= =======ITEM DATES=========
04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK: AP

======POSTING DATES===z=z===

12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
417,547.58 417,547 .58CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
165,592.62 0.00 165,592.62
0.00 0.00 0.00
583,140.20 417,547.58CR 165,592.62
UNPATID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 166,042.72
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 450.10CR

*% UNPAID TOTALS **

165,592.62

13




01-04-2018 09:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ==2===POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES . 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018 12/15/2017 THRU 1/04/2018
FUND TOTALS
001  GENERAL FUND 126,879.45
010  HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 47.07
110  ROAD USE TAX FUND 60,122.36
168  LIBRARY TRUST FUND 494 .44
178  CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 280.15
179  POLICE X9 FUND 234.95
304 C.P. STREETS 1,022.50
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 19,475.65
315  LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL 1,188.00
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 20,115.56
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 51,199.60
850  MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 900.93
*  PAYROLL EXPENSE 301,179.54

GRAND TOTAL 583,140.20




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2789 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /// -
DATE:  January 4, 2018 |

SUBJECT: Library/City Hall Project
e Consider aresolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional
Services Agreement with OPN Architects to complete a programing
review for the City of Carroll Library located at 112 E. 5th St.
Carroll, TA 51401
e Consider a resolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional
Services Agreement with OPN Architects to complete a programing
review for the City of Carroll City Hall located at 627 N. Adams St.
Carroll, IA 51401

At the December 18, 2017 City Council meeting, the Council approved separate AIA B101-
2007 Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect for both the Library and
City Hall renovation with OPN Architects.

While the programing review was discussed at that meeting as an optional service, the actions
taken by the City Council did not formally authorize that work to be conducted. Attached are
amendments to the Professional Services Agreement to the Agreements Between Owner and
Architect agreements approved on December 18™ to authorize the programing review to be
conducted by OPN. The cost of the work is $9,800 for the Library and $3,200 for City Hall.
The following table was included the December 14, 2017 memo to the City Council and
showed the programing review included in the overall total fees to OPN, therefore these
amendments will not change the overall fees that will be paid to OPN presented to the City
Council at their December 18, 2017 meeting:

Library City Hall Total
Design Phase $289,746 $128,650 $418,396
Programing Review | $9,800 $3,200 $13,000
Construction Phase $108,288 $53,482 $161,770
Reimbursable $5,500-$6,500 $4,000-$5,000 $9,500-$11,500
Total $413,334 - $414,334 | $189,332 - $190,332 | $602,666 - $604,666




RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council is asked to take the following actions for
the Library/City Hall project:

1. Consider a resolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional Services
Agreement with OPN Architects to complete a programing review for the City
of Carroll Library located at 112 E. 5th St. Carroll, IA 51401

2. Consider a resolution to approve Amendment #1 to the Professional Services
Agreement with OPN Architects to complete a programing review for the City
of Carroll City Hall located at 627 N. Adams St. Carroll, IA 51401




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH OPN ARCHITECTS TO COMPLETE A PROGRAMING
REVIEW AT THE CITY OF CARROLL LIBRARY LOCATED AT 112 E 5™ ST., CARROLL, IA
51401

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the G802-2007 Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement
between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for construction at the City of Carroll Library is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the G802-2007 Amendment Number 1 to the
Professional Services Agreement between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for
construction at the City of Carroll Library, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and
that the Mayor is authorized to execute the agreement on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 8% day of
January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




S

;AIA Document G802" — 2007

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

;f
=

005

N
>
&

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver
~ (Owner or Owner’s Representative)

In accordéncé with the Agreement dated: December 18,2017

BETWEEN the Owner;
- (Name.and address)
. Cityof Carroll .-

© 112 E. 5th Street
Carroll, TA 51401

- “and the Architect; .=
. (Name and address)

- OPN Architects, Inc,
100 Court Ave, Suife 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309

for the Project:

(Name and address)
Carroll Public Library
112 E. 5th Street,

Carroll, TA 51401

Authorization is requested
to proceed with Additional Services.
[:]‘ to incur additional Reimbursable Expenses.

Asfollows: S
Programming Review - Additional Services

This phase of the work will review, analyze and confirm prior space needs work that was performed for the library. This is
outside standard design services. The library program to date is based on the OPN review of the original Himmel and Wilson

. document from 2014. Modifications and assumptions have already been made based on meetings between OPN and library
staff from the summer of 2016, We will confirm space needs with the new Library Director and staff and verify the space
allocations identified in the Concept Study. OPN will include an additional meeting with the Library to review the existing
program and provide meeting minute documentation of the updates. This effort is required to update the required amount of
shelving needs for the library.

- The current City Hall/Library Building at 112 E. Sth Street

The ‘folloWi‘ng adjustments shall be made to compensation and time.
“(Insert provisions in accordance with the Agreement, or as otherwise agreed by the parties.)

Compensation;
Programming Review: $9,800

Time:
N/A

AJA Document G802™ ~ 2007 (formerly G606™ — 2000). Copyright © 2000 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING:
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penaliies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw. This

document was produced by AlA software at 14:13:36 on 01/04/2018 under Order No. 4396204884 which expires on 03/04/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3BSADA2B)

Amendment Number: 001

1




SUBMITTED BY: AGREED TO:

(Signature) (Signatzll'e)

Danielle Herman, Associate Principal Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)
(Date) (Date)

AlA Document G802™ ~ 2007 (formerly G606 ~ 2000). Copyright © 2000 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING:
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw. This
document was produced by AlA software at 14:13:36 on 01/04/2018 under Order No. 4396204884 which expires on 03/04/2018, and is not for resale,

User Notes: (3B9ADA2B)

2




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH OPN ARCHITECTS TO COMPLETE A PROGRAMING
REVIEW AT THE CITY OF CARROLL CITY HALL LOCATED AT 627 N. ADAMS ST,

CARROLL, IA 51401

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the G802-2007 Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement
between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for construction at the City of Carroll City Hall
is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the G802-2007 Amendment Number 1 to the
Professional Services Agreement between Owner and Architect with OPN Architects for
construction at the City of Carroll City Hall, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved,
and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the agreement on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 8% day of
January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




BAIA w
e Document G802" - 2007

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement
k : Amendment Number: 001

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver
- (Owner or Owner's Representative)

In accordancc with the Agreement dated: December 18, 2017

- BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name and address)
City of Carroll

112 E, Sth Street
Carroll, TA 51401

and the Architect:

(Name and address)
OPN Architects, Inc. -~
100 Court Ave, Suite 100
Des Moines, TA 50309

- for the Project:
{(Name and address)

© Carroll City Hall |

- 627 N, Adams Street
Carroll, TA 51401

Authorization is requested ;
to proceed with Additional Services.
] to incur additional Reimbursable Expenses.

As follows: o -
Programming Review - Additional services

This phase of the work will review, analyze and confirm prior space needs work that was performed for the City Hall during
the Concept Development. This is outside of the standard design services. The City Hall program was initially established
during the concept phase to get an estimate of space needs. Assumptions have already been made based on meetings between
OPN and city staff from the summer of 2016 to allow a rough space needs to be established. We will confirm space needs with
the City and its staff and confirm the space allocations identified in the concept study. OPN will include an additional meeting
with the staff to review the existing program and provide meeting minute documentation of the updates. A full programming
document would not be included in this scope of work.

- The current Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams Street

The following adjustments shall be made to compensation and time.
(Insert provisions in accordance with the Agreement, or as otherwise agreed by the parties.)

Compensation:
Programming Review: $3,200

Time:
N/A

AlA Document G802™ - 2007 (formerly G606™ — 2000). Copyright © 2000 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING:

This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, 1
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This

document was produced by AlA software at 14:18:59 on 01/04/2018 under Order No. 4396204884 which expires on 03/04/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADAS5)




SUBMITTED BY: AGREED TO:

(Signature) (Signature)

Danielle Herman, Associate Principal Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)
(Date) ‘ (Date)

AlA Document G802™ ~ 2007 (formerly G606™ — 2000). Copyright © 2000 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING:
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe clivil and criminal penaltiss, and will he prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This
document was produced by AlA software at 14:18:59 on 01/04/2018 under Order No. 4396204884 which expires on 03/04/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3S)

2




¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 4 )\’fﬂq’ W
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works /9'7'& 4
DATE: December 21,2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements
e Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
e Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost

On November 8, 2017, plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the U.S. 30 —-
Grant Road Intersection Improvement project were filed. They were prepared by Snyder &
Associates, Inc. The plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are summarized as

follows:

PLANS

The plans detail the widening of U.S. 30 on the south side of the roadway from Maple Street through
east of Vine Street, traffic signal replacement at Grant Road and other associated wotk.

SPECIFICATIONS

The Iowa Department of Transportation (DOT) Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge
Construction, cutrent edition, plus applicable General Supplemental Specifications, Developmental
Specifications, Supplemental Specifications and Special Provisions apply to construction work on this
project.

FORM OF CONTRACT

The form of contract is the Iowa DOT standard form.

ESTIMATE OF COST

The estimated construction cost is $1,114,237.99,

This estimate was prepared by Snyder & Associates, Inc. and submitted to the ITowa DOT. The Iowa
DOT prepares an estimate of cost for their reference on DOT bid projects. The Iowa DOT does not

provide their estimate to the City and recommends the use of the locally prepated estimate for hearing
purposes.




U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements
e Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
e Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost

December 21, 2017
Page 2

Based on the local estimate, the total project cost is cutrently estimated as follows:

Engineering Services

Design $231,262.87

Construction $§ 85,000.00
Total Engineering $ 316,262.87
ROW/Easements $ 259,702.18
ROW - DOT $462,833.00
Construction $1,114,237.99
Othet $ 9,996.68
Total Project Estimate $2,163,032.72

Funding fot the project is currently anticipated as follows:

Interest $ 28,384.66
WUF $ 815,901.00
Misc. $ 1,105.20
Other $ 6,545.00
LOST $ 300,000.00
TSIP $ 500,000.00
USETP $ 400,000.00
DOT $ 462.833.00
Total $2,514,768.86

Bids for construction will be received by the Iowa DOT on January 17, 2018. The contract will have
a 115-working day completion time with an April 2, 2018 requested late start date.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of a public hearing
and passage and approval of the Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and
Estimate of Cost for the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intetsection Improvement project.

RMK:ds

attachment




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND
ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE U.S. 30 - GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT.

WHEREAS, on the 8" day of November, 2017, plans, specifications, form of contract and
estimate of cost were filed for the construction of public improvements described in general as U.S.
30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvement; and,

WHEREAS, notice of public hearing on the plans, specifications, form of contract and
estimate of cost fot said public improvements was published.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that said plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are hereby adopted as the plans,
specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for said public improvements, as desctibed in the
preamble of this Resolution.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, JIOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




{

LETTING DATE

PROJECT NUMBER: CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 [ ii7/z0ie |

PCC PAVEMENT WIDENING

@ARR@M COUNTY

MILEAGE SUMMARY

Div. Locotion Ln. Ft. Milex
1 STA. 33425.00 - STA 50433.33 1,708.33 0.324
TOTAL 1708.33 0,324

PRIMARY ROAD SYSTEM
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR

CITY OF CARROLL

CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA
INTERSECTION OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30 AND GRANT ROAD

1

Fefer ta the Progosal Forn for tat of applicable spectfcaticns. ||

TOTA, SHEETS!

72

] { END PROJECT INDEX OF SHEETS
- "
N = i E I STA50+33.33 NO. DESCRIPTION
= Y —] r——— % A1 | TLE SHEET
e e 1 A2 | LEGEND AND SYMBOLS
e Iy = B85 | TYPICAL SECTIONS AND PAVEMENT DETALS
{ — § : = ’_ CI-C.6 | TABS AND QUANTITES
| | p f Tl !-‘ DJ-D4 | MANUNE PLAN AND- PROFILE SHEETS
O F 5 Y E S EH+E2 | N MAPLE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE
i & S D H i G1 | HORONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL
= S by = By w38 e HI-H4 | RIGHT-F-WAY SHEETS
1 B 43 | TRAFFIC CONTROL
} [ / I J2-43 | PERMANENT PAVEMENT MARKING DETALS
I "\E LALZ | JONTING AND GEOMETRIC LAYOUT
1 I L — TSN B M1 STORM SEWER TABULATIONS
Sk E” ; * 1 N M2 | STORM SEWER PROFIES
AINE : NA-NS | SIGNAL SHEETS
et = R REMOVALS
/ \\ S4-55 | SDEWALK STAKING SHEETS
al oo [SPS.1-sPS.2{ GEOTECHNICAL SHEETS
‘BEGIN PROJECT / : THT2 | EARTHWORK TABULATIONS
STA 33+25.00 \ ! NOT TO SCALE VA-v35 | BRIOGE DESION SHEETS
WA-W7 | MANUNE CROSS SECTIONS

REGEIVED

NOV -8 2017
Gity of Carroll

INDEX OF SEALS

SHEET NO.

NAME

TYPE

Ad

CINDY A. SPENCER

PRIMARY SIGNATURE BLOCK

N1 ANTHONY J. BOES. TRAFFIC SIGNALS
SPS.1 | ANNA M. SMITH GEOTECHNICAL COESIGN

V.1 STEVEN M. KUNZ | BRIDGE

V.4 ADAM R. BULLERMAN HYDRAULIC DESIGN

SIoWA=

ONE CALL

1:800.2928989| G

wwwlowaencoallcom [

1 hereby certify that this

anglnaerlng document wes prepared

by inder lrv diract personal
that [ am a duly

under the laws of the Siate O'f lowa.

N TN \\-%\7
Cindy A. Spanu\er‘%E.
Li¢ense Number 17561
My Liconss Ronowal Date I3 Decesber 31, 2018
Poges or shnm; covered by this seals

AL, A2 B.1-8.3, C.1~C.6, D.1-04, E.I-E.2, G.1,
Hi-H4 J1-J 3, L1L.7, M1, M2 RY, $.1-6.5,
L1-1.2, WA-W.7

E‘NELISH ' JowA M_-l DESIGN TEAM

DomiSh Shioln I‘IIOIZDTI

() SNYDER 8 ASSOCIATES

CARROLL cowmry | prosect

MUMBER

CS-TSF-1125(615)--85~-14

|sussruunaaz Al |

ey
H\20%4,projacts\114.0346\Codd\CD . 1140346 .ALdgn

Vi\RefLibrary

¥ihAgfLBrery\NCAQDS or

9

bloa\data. bl ‘Snyder

1200




\\\ oncrele o O'Railly Aute
S~ Cancrelo ? pen Throot latoke
~~ -5, 4 o hos =
S~ GFIWA), P BRE Sauars el
—_ ~— -~ 30 F.L*122383 2" PVC NE.
~Jlerey, Rime
~les . S~ ~ b,x_“ Bam mevc &S
oy ™~ ~— 5 Fimzige0 e mve N P
ety o~ ~ -~ ou FLaEGS S RvC S
ooy~ . - ~. Gy ~
Concrels ~— S~ S ~
an ~ ~ ~. &, g UAC)
oty SR, 3 gy \'\\\ & :'-:," s S Concrate
R S~ S i o i o
~ s (%] -’
= Cay, S~ \\\ ] 4 s/l
~ oty ~- ety & i
Concrote Ratalning Vot \\\\ I~ / 7
gy i ~— 27.60 5 PYC N
- 5
~ ~— aize 20 PUE £
Grayal /
s Cancrals
4
/ @ Hydr
4 %?:“v”i'nﬁ‘:"u'f‘sv -
}
Gpon Thront take
L.'\ZJLBS i "
Flasins 2 it "se FFE1237.5%.
Con Redomplion CanQD
W
! g Singla Crote lnloke
Deuble Gate ntoka = < WA —
uttare
N o :it%} ‘354-'%%” EL‘E’ CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
(fuic) UAC MANHOLE Triglo Grota intoks
A Tipo Srota Concrete
(ADJUSTY FJ..llqlerJ?lsbz?Z' RCP E
F.L.»1232.89 15" RCP NW
{UACY
P.l. Sto. 32436.87 P4, Sta, 34+72.92
o 2 AT R E an A1 38 5251 AT
- 15 - 3
L = 56,28 L BEE
SCALE (FEED) E » DA% £ « 139
R = 855.00 R = §55.00" Cozey's GeneralStoro
1255 1255
1250 1250
1245 1245
.Ek:s‘na GRG0
1240 1240
J.
1235 1235
1230 1230
1225 1225
1220 N || L L i 1220
30400 30+20 30H40 30460 30480 2100 SH20 S1+40 3160 31480 30 32420 32440 32450 32480 33 33420 3340 33460 33480 34400 34420 34440 34460
ENGLISH | 1oWA DOT | DESIGN TEAM [ SNYDER & ASSOCIATES CARRQOLL couNry | PROJECT NUMBER CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 SHEET MMBER D1
o~
Donil Shlain  11/8/2017 J\2014_projecta\114.0346\Codd\CD...1140346_D1.dgn VARalLsrory g i ‘ylm‘lunrery\wusl ling\Psn..Tubles \dote,tbl Snyder 40




=
u
The Grophic Edge o (=] $ l% C‘Sl?'o oo
(=] 1]
% ? ?_’ The Grephic Edge 3 ) % 3
N o <+ =
pry i Concrale Sidowolk ™ P b iesio < rr g2 & . . [
Contrele Sdowon ¥ / ] Cancrata a er
-~y | e | e oo s
Soelcant " ” o p - po . P o 0 o r}, co"ﬂ':'ml_' ) 3 @ 3
F! e
D e poeryuy [y T —— {,_._/ _>; 9, *
A * os 2 %
§ e pie o gt-gg}:ag v w U.S. HIGHWAY 30 P @
- z§“ 23 e BB & F st - Ver 5 —_— N g
WAC)
Saphott
QP THROAT INTAGE > £ J—
I r /F s 9115 RCP m/ — — —
__4_,
Y pres - FQUBY o )~y ,’\m poe 7 e e e e Py et
é gt ( L. Fico bydront e e ) fimiimimimi 7 =
————————— e e P L AT \ ¢
R = A i o Concrata, Qaauoi B % / g% onerate 1P Tank 212
" . el rerel Torter A7as Vg CONSTRUCTION LIMITS: B gl‘fz.
o R Efx & 1
B I g e N i Be 3
85 | gl% H SLVERADD INC. Y —_— " . \
i o|E = >~ old
&= I %l’é' COC OF CARROLL, ING. a n canpRY ‘ } ’ jj - 2=
#E | Ea e
g | o =
Mz [—
©OOD YEAR /
AUTO REPAR RESTAURANT
o 20
SCALE (FEET) SToRE
BILDNG
1255 1255
1250 ,——’E‘v,;_sgl s m%ﬁn_z INE 1250
1245 i 1245
S e 1 -
1240 [P Rt 1240
1235 : 1235
2 £ o 4 o
| E) i i
& ) 3
12304 24, = 3,243 ’g 245 hll 248 1,249 :;'j{ 1230
sl § 8 gl
S - 9 P e S S R . =4=] L T == -F F====4< 3
1225 [1,.238 = 1,23 r_ =S 241 ’_ == 243 E"“ 1244 1225
=
SV S O e S vpEspelenrianed Y A A FYPE-BENTRANGE
STA 4049100 STA 43+420.00 STA 43451.00 FM 5+03.00 S{A 4 aon.?o 1220
1220 L_LT L, Tt
40460 ADABD A1+20 41440 41480 41480 42 m 42420 42440 42450 QZ%D 43400 43420 A3+40 43450 AZ+80 00 44420 44440 44460 45400 45420 45440 45480 45480 46400 46420 AGH40 46480
ENGLISH | 104A DOT | DESIGN TEAM ) SNYDER & ASSOCIATES CARROL[_ COUNTY rrnwscr NUMBER CS- TSF -1125(615)--85-14 I SHEET NUMBER DD, |
DonlShiam 117872017 TR0 proJeetaNiIA OIFBNCIIINCD.. T4 0S46_D3.dgm ViHe{Lbrory ey YNy Lbrary~CAGDStan Fnting\Pen_T 15 Snydor 740




¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager Wﬁ)ﬁ/ o,
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works AZ%<
DATE: December 21, 2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements
Purchase of Property

Construction of the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intetsection Improvements project requires the purchase
of adjoining property for highway widening. Snyder & Associates, Inc. has been in discussions with
property owners and has prepared the documents necessary to complete the propetty purchases. The
documents requiring consideration and apptoval are attached as Exhibits to the Resolutions. The
documents are summatized as follows:

Parcel Area Total
No. (S.F) Cost (Rounded)

1 Casey’s Marketing Company

Fee Title 1,296 $19,440.00

Temporary Easement 889 $ 2,667.00

Sign Relocation $16,745.76

Subtotal $38,860.00
2 City of Carroll

Fee Title 4,021 $0.00

Temporary Basement 1,665 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00
3 Donald Isaak and Ruth Isaak

Fee Title 153 $1,836.00

Subtotal $1,840.00
3 Todd and Nancy Jansonious

dba T'odd’s Exhaust Pros

Tenant Consent $100.00
4 Seabass Realty, LLC

Fee Title 1,103 $8.824.00

Subtotal $8,830.00




U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements

Purchase of Property
December 21, 2017
Page 2
6 LBC of Carroll, 1.LC
Fee Title 1,644
Temporary Easement 1,515
Severance Damage
Subtotal
6 Salvage Sisters, LLC

Tenant Consent

6 Randy Brockman dba R & R Construction
Tenant Consent

7 Silverado, Inc.

Fee Title 704
Temporary Easement 1,502
Buildings/Improvements

Miscellaneous/Other

Subtotal

7 Matk Tigges dba MC Country Cafe
Tenant Consent
8 Catroll County Can Redemption, LLC

Temporary Easement 2,633
Severance Damages
Subtotal

9 City of Carroll
, Fee Title 1,940
Total Cost

$16,440.00
$ 3,030.00

$12,000.00

$4,224.00
$1,802.00
$8,250.00
$1,408.00

$3,160.00
$1,880.00

$31,470.00

$100.00

$100.00

$15,690.00

$100.00

$5,040.00

$0.00

$102,130.00

RECOMMENDATION Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolutions approving the property purchase for the US 30 — Grant Road Intersection Improvements

project.
RMK:ds

attachments (8)




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE FOR PARCEL #1
CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY FOR THE U.S. 30 — GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate is necessary for the construction of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the purchase of Parcel #1 from Casey’s
Marketing Company:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
Tempotary Easement — Exhibit 2 (Information Only)

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibit is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibit attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #1 from Casey’s Marketing Company is approved.

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED that the following cost is approved for payment.

Casey’s Marketing Company $38,860.00

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.
CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Exic P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefet, City Cletk




EXHIBIT 1

Preparer Information: David S. Bmner, P.O. Box 863, Carroll, IA 51401 (712) 792-3480

IN THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN *

RIGHTS IN LAND BY THE STATE OF JOWA FOR * OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL
THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF * ESTATE AND ACCEPTANCE
CARROLL. TA IMPROVEMENTS OF U.S HWY 30 *

US Highway 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement Project
TO: CASEY’S MARKETING‘COMPANY

City of Carroll, lowa offers to buy Fee Title, Temporary Easement and Sign Relocation in real estate described as
follows:

Said easements being more particularly described as follows:

Fee Title
See attached Exhibit A

Temporary Easement
See attached Description of Temporary Construction Easement

for the total sum of $38.860.00 payable upon execution by __The City of Carroll, Jowa

>f the attached written instruments conveying the easements to the State of Iowa, This contract shall apply to
nd bind the successors in interest of the parties.

CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY

Ay ( ;,W
ia L. JackowsKi, Secretary

Vlichael R. Richardson, President

STATE OF IOWA, POLK COUNTY, ss:

On this Q day of /[/ ] lé\/ ___,2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State,
versonally appeared Michael R. Richardson, President and Julia L. Jackowski, Secretary, to me known to be the
dentical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as

heir voluntary act and deed.
TACIE L. COOMES -
’yﬁ L c?r:lrnlslon Number 164402

Fog oo Notacy Public in and For said Stato of OWA

jigned this day of s AD, 2017

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor - City of Carroll, Iowa

igned this day of ,AD. 2017

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk - City of Carroll, Iowa




3100

34400

35400

N

EXHIBIT

ewist | iovs oot § oesion e

—nsfm 70 D SHEETS F

TR Poritan "
—Psmnmzur EASEWENTS
FOR UFILITY FURPUSES

JEURGRARY EASEMENTS
FOR_ROAGWAY PURFOSES

CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

e




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT A"
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. CS—-TSF—~1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. 01
SECTION 25 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 1:296 S.F, R, EASE _____ AC EXCESS-FEE _____AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED - STA _33+56.26 STA _36+04.44 MAIN LINE_ RT _ SipE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM )
- W &
0 [x%!
— d g
e o Ll
. \-s.\_\ [ B
. f g

€ Bearing U.S, Highway 30]

Point of NB3OOT 15

)
\%‘23;55',“// Presently Established
5%, = South Right of Way Line i
o055, of U.S. Highway 3G :
\\b‘q’hw}’ i
Dosid ™\ :

€ 44.15'Rt.

Ct
Boundary get
racem
@ 1, Ty 205
Nogs ML, Sta. 36+04.44

/
NW Corper Lot 4,
Block 2, Bruner’s First Addition

d 1/2” Reb > 2
Bol 10w p1oatie cap #4640 IS i & 5412 R 2R
ML, Sto. 34+90,00 1 26975 ]
Lot 4 T 4857 kY, ® N— i
2021T'ST°E 23.38'M
SE Corper Outlot A S[9°20112"W 23.39R |
Erung;ﬁ Elr‘;si' Additton :
Fnd abar Lot 3 Presentiy Establlshed i
T ADDITION " & Bt Rooa L
BLOCK 2, BRUNER'S FIRS rant Roa ;
NEI1/4 'NE1/4 SEC. 25-TBAN-R35W i
CITY OF CARROLL, 1A -
Lot 2 &
Lot | &
&
g
o
g i
¥ -
CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS ARC LENGTH TANGENT CHORD BEARING/DISTANCE .
c1 06°48'58" RT 1¢015. 00" 120,75 60,44’ N83°57/58“W 120.67'
c2 11°14°44" LT 997. 00" 185.68° 98.16' 584°24'41"E 195,37’ N )
€3 17°36'33" LT 955.00° 293.51° 147.92' $82°04'25"E 292.35' !
c4 (M) 14°53'22" LT 997.00' 259,09’ 130.28' $82°35'21"E 258.36' i
c4 (R} 14*5321" 997,00’ 259.08' 130,28° $83°32'17"E 258.36° \
c5 03°38'38" LT 997.00° 63.41' 3.72" S76°57'59"E  63.40' P
i
1 hereby certlfy that thls land surveying document ! |
was prepored and the related survey work was !
performed by me or under my direct personal |
supervision and thot | om o duly |licensed Pt
Professional Lond Surveyor under the laws of the _}JLﬁ i
State_of [owa. W}IKE i
[
e //e7/c7 |
ERIN D. GRIfFIN pavE: | A FOUND SECTION o
CORNER [
Licensa number 19710 ’
foe © = FOUND RIGHT OF 0y
My License Renewal! Date |s December 31, 2017 WAY RAIL N
Pages covered by this secis .. . o FOUND IDOT ALUM. CAP ; f
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) .

s 251 5 ¢
DATE REVISED FEBRUARY 20. 2017 E;EE;E:::J

DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10. 2017 SCALE 1" =50’




DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 1
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF PLATTED 6TH STREET LYING NORTHERLY AND ADJACENT TO
LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4 OF BRUNER’S FIRST ADDITION TO THE CITY OF

CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, JOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION

PLAT EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART
HEREOF AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE
EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30
AND ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 997.00
FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 63.41 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS
SOUTH 76°57'59" EAST, 63.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUING EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND
ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 997.00 FEET,
. WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 195.68 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH
84°24'41" EAST, 195.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH. 00°09'48" EAST, 12.13 FEET;
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE
RADIUS IS 1015.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 120.75 FEET AND WHOSE
CHORD BEARS NORTH 83°57'58" WEST, 120.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH
74°17'03" WEST, 31.76 FEET; THENCE NORTH 77°20'03" WEST, 44.99 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,296 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH
70°00'47" WEST.

CARROLL COUNTY
CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
PARCEL 1




EXHIBIT 2
Information Only

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned
owners of the following described property located in Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa, to-wit:

SEE H.1 PLAT AND EXHIBIT “A”

hereby grant and convey to the State of Iowa, a temporary easement to allow the State of Iowa, its agents,
contractors, and employees the right of entry in, upon, and onto the above described property for the purpose
of construction of a public improvement only for period of time until the public improvement is completed.
This temporary easement shall commence upon the execution of this easement and shall terminate upon
completion of the above stated public improvement project, not to exceed twenty-four (24) months from
commencement. Should the project exceed twenty-four months, additional compensation would be

awarded at the agreed to price for the extended duration.

The State of Iowa shall restore the above described real estate to a satisfactory condition after the public
improvement is complete, and it shall be restored to substantially the same condition as prior to entry.

The undersigned do hereby grant this temporary easement to the State of Iowa and the undersigned
confirm they own the above stated property; and have full authority to grant this temporary easement.

Signed and dated this__day of _f{/\nressn bo 2017

7

Michael R. Richardson, President Tulia L. Jackpwski, Secretary
STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF POLK, ss

On this _6)_ day of {M,Wrﬂ.l/fw , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
State, personally appeared Michael R. Richardson, President and Julia L. Jackowski, Secretary, to me known to be

same as their voluntary act and deed.

R e

the identical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the
STACIE L. CoOIES

Commission Nurmber 164402 %nv %

by Comm e > Notary Public




oS BAhn ;4/\(\‘/

g

SCALE (FEET)

' i
\
: \

/’/'
L= @ N

ST:A 7405 /Q ‘lg
—_ - -
-~ -
© ¢
—
—
/ ==
U.8. HIGHWAY 30

T
4415 e ' \
STA 34490 ~J
857 -
A_3647
N IR~ N e el
~J 83
g;u AS+IB ,Ce.\"
78'RT STA 3578/ STA 38404 s \
2.3 YRy \\\~§j\\ - \ %A !:7;17 é
. £
PANY STA 35404 .
Op,. ) &
009 / 3 .
EJ
LEGEND oo
A  FROPOSED FEE THLE
@  ROPOSED PERMANENT N
EASEMENT ~|
PROPOSED TEMPORARY
O Eisewent [~
REFER T0 D SHEETS FOR A EXSTING ROM. o
MANCHE_INFORMATION, A EXsTING AND PROPOSED ROW. |
PERMANENT EASEMENTS e PROPOSED R.O.W.LINE
£O% UTLITY PORPRSES —=  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS —-—  CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LME
FOR_ROADWAY PURPOSES
ENGLISH | 1owa 00T | DestoN TEM ) SnvDER & ASSOCIATES CARROLL comrr [ rrosecr movgen CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | serwmser W | REVISED
(53 S/91/2087 JAN2014_profecta\ 14,0348\ Codd\CD 40346, Hi.dgn VO\RefLibrory Q\Pri DF.piteYgipenidote. (bl

Sryder 0



EXHIBIT “A”

TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 1

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

' THE EASEMENT GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF PLATTED 6TH STREET LYING NORTHERLY AND ADJACENT TO LOTS 1,
2, 3 AND 4 OF BRUNER’S FIRST ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE EASTERLY
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30 AND ALONG A
CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 997.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC
LENGTH IS 63.41 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 76°57'59" EAST, 63.40
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 77°20°03” EAST, 44.99 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74°17°03” EAST,
31.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE
CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 1015.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS
120.75 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 83°57'58" EAST, 120.67 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 00°01'53" WEST, 7.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°21'54" WEST, 28.38
FEET; THENCE NORTH 82°35'56" WEST, 65.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°23'25" WEST,
28.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 889 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH 70°00'47"
WEST.




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE FOR PARCEL #2
CITY OF CARROLL FOR THE U.S. 30 - GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desires to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate is necessary for the construction of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepated for the purchase of Parcel #2 from the City
of Carroll:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
Temporaty Easement — Exhibit 2 (Information Only)

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibit is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibit attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #2 from the City of Carroll is approved.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




" EXHIBIT 1

STATE OF IOWA

OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: CITY OF CARROLL, TOWA

(Parcel #2)

1. Property Description. The State of Jowa intends to acquire the real property owned by you

situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s), and is,
by thrs reference, made a part hereof,

2. Price. State of Iowa agrees to pay $O OO per square foot in cash calculated as follows and

other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL
Fee Acquisition 4,021 s.f. $0.00/square foot $0.00
Temporary Easement 1,665 s.f. $0.00/square foot $0.00
TOTAL | $0.00
TOTAL COMPENSATION $0.00

3. Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easemerts are bemg acquired for the

purpose of grading and paving roadway.

4. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the habrlrty of the Sellers for payment
of real estate taxes when due.

5. Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for

payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

6. Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

7. Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages

and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of Jowa.

8. Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Towa.

9. Joinder by Seller’s Spouse.

Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder
immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose

of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share, or in compliance
with Section 561.13 of the Code of Jowa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract.

11. Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void,




12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.

Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,

and-as-masculine;feminine;orneuter-genderyaceording-to-the-contexte=-—srmrrr——rere———es

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, Jowa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this day of MAY, 2017.
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this 28th  day of Aupust , 2017 .

7P ./ Jensen, Mayor

By:

Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the __ day of
, 2017, by Resolution No. .

By:

Eric P. Jensen , Mayor

Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

EXHIBITS



DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 2
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)-85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84 -

~ NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.; CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL

COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT “A”,
ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08'53" WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD,
40.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50°38'02" WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
89°07'18" WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23'46" WEST, 6.92 FEET TO

- THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"

WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24'31" EAST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'12" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE
OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4,021

SQUARE.FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.




I0WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT "A°
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO. __
PROJECT NO. CS—~TSF—-1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. 02
SECTION 25 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 4,021 S.F. (o EASE__ AC EXCESS-FEE______AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE _SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED = STA STA STDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
PR g
4 ©:
E 3
é f Prﬁamly Esfuﬁl ished ?g Sec. NESE'%??;E R35W
3 f”: O T ooy 30 ,g Fnd. PK Nail
5 < § Bearing WS, Highwoy 30 v -
———- o NB3COT7IE"E
Point of Beginning
NE Corner Lot 2
Frd 1-1/2* Pipe
Nag-24 31 e M sat 2
N70°09°33"W
26.99°
Presently Estabifshed
West Right of Way Line
of Grant Road
!
N
ElE
5
418
a
{
SE Corner
Sec. 23~T84N-R3ISW
Fnd. PK Nafl
N
1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
was prepored ond the reloted survey work was
performed by me or under my direct personal
supervision and thaot | om @ duly |icensed
Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the LC
State of [owa. W}I rcE
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FQOUND SECTION
CORNER
Liosnse ourber 19710 = FOUND RIGHT OF
My Llcense Renewal Date !s December 31. 2017 WAY RAIL

Poges covered by this seals ® FOUND IDOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” DNLY (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

LN
'i' 25¢ 5?'

DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 17 = 50’




EXHIBIT “A”

TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 2

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

o 2 1 2 L U S

__._Information Oply .~~~

THE EASEMENT GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE
SOUTH 70°09'33" WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH
STREET, A DISTANCE OF 26.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
NORTH 56°23'46" EAST, 6.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°07'18" EAST, 136.93
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 50°38'02" EAST, 15.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'50"
WEST, 102.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°51'50" EAST, 13.11 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 55.38 FEET TO THE POINT

OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,665 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.




;
[ 20

SCAE (FEED)
AY
* \
. 3
A
\

STA 34417 A BTy [,—./_‘ - "_J_:__ "
£ s . =
==
WA RT \'Q'-\_..—-~—-_-—. N
STA 3449 S
48,57
3548
57.78°RT STA 35178/ SI1A 38
2 412 RT
uaae A Cue e STA 36104
i
00+,
009
>l A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
FROPOSED PERMANENT N
® SRR P N
PROPOSED TEMPORAR'
O Eahienr v ~
NARLINE K ORMATION i A ExSTING AND PROPOSED RON. [
PERMANENT EASEVENTS == PROPOSED R.O.M.LINE
OF TUTY FURPORES —~——  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
TEMPORARY EASEVENTS ——
" FOR_ROADWAY PEURPOSES CONSTRUGTION LIKTS Lihe
Encisy | 1owa Dov | OEston TEMM 5 Snvper & AssociaTEs | CARROLL ooty | ertuect massen CS-TSF-1125(615)--85~14 | sweevwvess M | REVISE
) STVIoY TRZU - PRSI DA BNG SaNCO O SAE - HIign YiRat e - ehIFDF LGNV Cae o aa—T




\

1

8 8 '3 g

E: r s o < *

ST T T T T[T N RO N LU SN s oy T
| iy

U.5. HIGHWAY 30

(a1

(‘—r‘-)-———.———~- -—-t—n-mm-;-.—.__

Gep

7.___y@..._._...—....._.—_._-— ______

t%— /’ Y e e T _—
l N — /L e ———
El ————
] . ¥ g A_3048] TA 42 X
Q 50.50° : -
STA_ 38408 N it | Subway e e 5‘:" 14
53.50'RT QR d TA_4141 IR
R N o, SO0 RT
5 7 2 ISZSRT R
i 7 DNSTA 30448
\ i A :
! = U
= \ — ,
|
5 i N - |
- I \ LEGEND |
i SEABASS REALTY. (LG \\ A PROPOSED FEE TIMLE |
5
~~._ 00+0 Jd g \\ @  FROEOSED PERMMENT
§ : i
N\,
| PROPOSED TEMPORARY i
[ AN Q  Easeuent s
]O N : A EXSTAG ROM. b
45 I N Ensrm:'m T EOR A DuSTRG AND PROFOSED ROM. |- [
{ g e =TT ~ MANLINE INORMATION ~——  PRUPOSED R.OM. LINE a
‘ ] oo e o ai
Il &) -— ORARY ENT LINE |
TEMPO! ——— B U
} R TS CONSTRUCTION LMITS LINE ol
| [ ] |
iLis | 1A Dot | pesion TEMR {5 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES I CARROLL comty [ proszor Npem C£S-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | smrwmeer M2 | REVISED )
0S5 5AVZ017 'INZ0W pro] T\ TI4 DO B\ CodI N T OI4 B.HZ 457 VRS NP BrinL o g = 1WI

g e




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAI. ESTATE AND TENANT
CONSENT FOR PARCEL #3 DONALD ISAAK AND RUTH ISAAK FOR THE U.S. 30 —
GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intetsection
Improvements project; and, ‘

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate and tenant consent are necessary for the construction
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been ptepated for the purchase of Patcel #3 from Donald
Isaak and Ruth Isaak:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
Tenant Consent — Todd & Nancy Jansonius dba Todd’s Exhaust Pros — Exhibit 2

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibits is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibits attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #3 from Donald Isaak and Ruth Isaak are approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following costs are approved for payment.

Donald & Ruth Isaak $1,840.00
Todd A. Jansonius $ 100.00

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8* day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




TR TTTETTEXHIBITLC T

STATE OFIOWA
OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: DONALD ISAAK and RUTH ISAAK, husband and wife (Parcel #3)

1. Property Description. The State of Iowa intends to acquire the real property owned by you
situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s); and is,

by this reference, made a part hereof.

2. Price. State of Iowa agrees to pay $12.00 per square foot, in cash, calculated as follows,
and other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL
Fee Acquistion 153 s.f. $12.00/square foot $1,836.00

TOTAL $1,836.00
TOTAL COMPENSATION $1,840.00

3. Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easements are being acquired for the
purpose of grading and paving roadway.

4. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the liability of the Sellers for payment
of real estate taxes when due.

5. Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for
payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

6. Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

7. Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages
and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of Iowa.

8. Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Iowa.

9. Joinder by Seller’s Spouse. Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder
immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose
of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share, or in compliance
with Section 561.13 of the Code of Iowa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract.

11. Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void.




'12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.
Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,
and as masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, according to the context.

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, Towa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this day of MAY, 2017.
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this day of » 20

By: @Wﬁ v//%u%/
By: ﬁfh\ ’% =

Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the day of

, 2017, by Resolution No.

By:

Aftest:




T i i
00+v¥ “ ° “ i
e t ! d mm =)
" g L Iy ge 8l
g A it 18 g 5
= g : EniEE: mmwmwmmmm ’
g i ! mv.. B g numem |
" i i s S Spgd kD
3 o b L mmm mwmmm EE| |H
s £ £k
~ g 11 11 e
i [ |
o :_\ «soad|iii i
g :
- il ¥
L~ _: i
5]
5 a
ooey ) || ik Nl |
L4 1l or (a2 el |5
L il o 158 e |3
| g o '
ARl i o mm 7] I
P K m 2068 |2
il i Bl 22 (2
> N
L y m..w
- =
l 1R %
|~ | e
ooszv) | 1| i g
— _ i
! g
- “ g
- | 1*
— E
— l §
. | o -
- " 2l
- E [p] mﬁ
| T ] o
S i 1 1/.
ooy — 1 oLk
A i
L
— | Bl
(— H 4
R |
— ]
L P
{
i ——
i1
: ?j
| -
“ ?
i I 4
I ! 4
“ i A \\4‘.
! G e f m
! | A 3 Vi \
! 5,5 Y Ve 1 g
1 Bl P “ Pa i B
! b 4 \u\\ s t m
7 4 Vil e, ﬂ_ o
V NIAT \ £
xl_ . \.. 782 ,_ mh
K ” 7 2 // m \ SW
) ¢ W i 2 \ @1
[~ (_N... m\ Va N. m, w. —ﬂ W.
<4 R ! 7 m
A= 3
Y 7 7 2
S £
] 3 / 2
[ . s & e s = =
7 [ | s e T
5 7€ i 3 -
“\\ j i Mm
Aw 2
m B,
i H]
i g
{
!
i 4
)l

e m IS TR TSR RS ISR
e T e eyt mon e T T DT DT S2OR ST .



EXHIBIT 2
TENANT CONSENT
PARCEL:__ 3
PROJECT: CS-TSF-1125(615)—85-14 US HWY 30 & GRANT STREET, CARROLL, IA

GRANTOR: TODD & NANCY JANSONIUS (d/b/a TODD'S EXHAST PROS)
, 2014, by and between

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered this day of
Grantor, and the STATE OF IOWA, Grantee.

1 Grantee agrees to buy and GRANT OR HEREBY CON VEYS to Grantee Grantor ] leasehold

Descnbed in attached Plat(s)

The premises also includes all estates, rights, title and interests and any leasehold, including all

easements.
Grantor is tenant on the property of: DONALD ISAAK and RUTH ISAAK

2. GRANTOR MAY surrender possession of the premises prior to the time at which he has hereinafter
agreed to do so, and agrees to give Grantee ten (10) days notice of Grantor’s intention to do so by
calling Grantee collect. GRANTOR GRANTS Grantee the immediate right to enter the premises

for the purpose of gathering survey and engineering data.

3. Grantee agrees to pay $100.00. GRANTOR AGREES to surrender physical possession of the
premises on or before SURRENDER OF POSSESSION BY OWNER.

4. Grantor discharges Grantee from liability because of this agreement and the construction of this
public improvement project.

5. Grantee hereby gives notice of Grantor’s five-year right to renegotiate construction or maintenance
damages not apparent at the time of the signing of this contract, as required by Section 472.52 of the
Code of Iowa.

6. This written contract constitutes the entire agreement between Grantee and Grantor and there is not
agreement to do or not to do any act or deed except as specifically provided for herein.

7. The contract is subject to the approval of the

GRANTO -
N c/ G-5-17
“Signed / Date Signefl Date
Todd Jansonius Nancy Jansonius
WITNE g’ GRANTEE’S APPROVAL:
=== T3
Signed ) Date Date

BML—?&%

Print Name




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT A
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.____
PROJECT NO. CS-TSF—-1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. 03
SECTION 19 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 34 WEST
ROW-FEE 153 S.F. M, EASE AC EXCESS-FEE _______ AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE___ SIDE
SIDE ROAD SIDE

ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA

GRANT _ROAD

NO1*03°58"E
17.91’—\

Point of Beginning

/7 -

Presently Established
e—East Right of Way Line
of Grant Rood

33.00"
M&R
" 80,00'M&R
Xs ot
50 W2
52'53“ 4
s/ 4,734
<Els 197

3

1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
wos prepared and the related survey work was
performed by me or under my direct personal
supervision ond that 1 am @ duly Iicensed
Professiongl Land Surveyor under the laws of the
State of Iowa.

ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE:

License number 19710
My Ltcense Renewal Dats Is December 31. 2017

543'3?'50"E

3 24.35 g
N | 8
g Presently Established K

wi . North Rlght of Way Line M
e 3. \sgac07'08"W 5 of U.S. Highway 30 q
o @ 7.1 H i)
| Oigh = o
o @ N -y
o g = € Bearing U.S.Highway_ 30 i

: - NESOGT IBE b2

Pages covered by this seals ..~
EXHIBIT "A” ONLY J

DATE REVISED

DATE DRAWN

JANUARY 10, 2017 - SCALE 1

E [Bor ~/ —_— — —
: NBIUSG'26E  2027.9TNM&R

N1/4 Corner
Sec. 30-TB4N-R34W
Fnd. Cut “X“

A FOUND SECTION
CORNER

m FOUND RIGHT OF
WAY RAIL

® FOUND IDDT ALUM. CAP
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

4 257 50°

= 50’




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE FOR PARCEL #4
SEABASS REALTY, LLC FOR THE US. 30 - GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate is necessary for the construction of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the purchase of Parcel #4 from Seabass
Realty, LLC:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
and,

WHEREAS, it is detetmined that the approval of the attached Exhibit is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibit attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #4 from Seabass Realty, LLC is approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following cost is approved for payment.

Seabass Realty, LLC $8,830.00

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.
CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Exric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




EXHIBIT 1

STATE OF IOWA
OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: SEABASS REALTY, LLC (Parcel #4)

1. Property Description. The State of Iowa intends to acquire the real property owned by you
situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s), and is,

by this reference, made a part hereof.

e e o e

2. Price. State of Iowa agrees to pay $8.00 per square foot, in cash, calculated as follows, and
other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL
Fee Acquisition 1,103 s.f. $8.00/square foot $8,824.00
$ $

TOTAL $8,824.00
TOTAL COMPENSATION $8,830.00

3. Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easements are being acquired for the
purpose of grading and paving roadway.

4. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the ﬁability of the Sellers for payment
of real estate taxes when due.

5. Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for
payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

6. Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

7. Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages
and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of Iowa.

8. Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Towa.

9. Joinder by Seller’s Spouse. Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder
immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose
of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and disiributive share, or in compliance
with: Section 561.13 of the Code of Iowa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract.

11. Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void.




12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.

Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,
and as masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, according to the context.

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, Jowa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this 30 day of MAY, 2017.
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this___ 1 dayof_Ju\y 20072

By: 52/7 Q£
By:C/Z)MJ% 7777m6/

Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the day of
, 2017, by Resolution No. .

By:

Attest:




EXHIBIT

T
£

o

wso ———»—-—-M:ﬁ;
]

|

42400

43+00

;

o
SCHE (TELT

44400

VU T T U U TN U NS S T T

.S HIGHWAY 30

1 % e =L, -

8 4 gk K

2. [ A 30481 A2su3f Ly T

N N ! R B ———
B350 RT \ % A \\: A 5;1] e STAs2i0s
\ .\ I R N A 39437 .
N, T ” =

. l[ 7 CONNSTA a4

. (1 < P \\ \'\ ‘-\\ [
i 39450 N —
+ = 05, RT JRS—

STA 30103 N

e 5.6 T
1 . \,
| LHC..OF CARROLLLIC

é SEARASS REALTY 1LC A PROPDSED FEE TILE

P‘. - PRCIPELS E.t':EsNE}: PERMANENT
| () EROPOSED TEWPORARY
Lafe EASEMENT
IO A EXSTNG ROW.

A EXSTNG A0 PROPOSED RO,
I — REFER TO D SHEETS FOR
1\ il T ~ MABLNE INFORMATION ———  PROPOSED ROM.LRE
‘[ R PERVANENT EASENENTS ==~ FUTURE RO.MW. LINE
! HILTY FLRPOS —~= TEMPORMRY EASEMENT 10
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS J— oIS
ll FOR ROADWAY_PURPOSES CONSTRUCTION LWATS LINE
A|
ENGLISH DESIH TEM 5] SNYDER & ASSOCIATES CARROLL, cowry | puoscr meser CS~TSF~1125(615}--85-14
58 SAVZ0T7 W proecta\Ti4. 0346\ Codd\CD_TIHOIAE_NZ.0gn W

el

Tgeeenndole-tl

| serme w2 | REVISED
‘Snydar



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE AND TENANT
CONSENT FOR PARCEL #6 LBC OF CARROLL, LLILC FOR THE U.S. 30 — GRANT ROAD
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to consttuct the US. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and, :

WHEREAS, the putchase of real estate and tenant consent are necessaty for the construction
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the putrchase of Parcel #6 from LBC of
Carroll, LLC:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1

Temporary Easement — Exhibit 2 (Information Only)

Tenant Consent — Salvage Sisters, LL.C — Exhibit 3

Tenant Consent — Randy Brockman dba R & R Construction — Exhibit 4

and

el

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibits is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibits attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #6 from LBC of Catroll, LLC are approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following costs ate approved for payment.

LBC of Carroll, LLC $31,470.00
Salvage Sisters, LLC $ 100.00
R & R Construction, Randy Brockman $ 100.00

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




EXHIBIT 1

Preparer Information: David S. Bruner, P.O. Box 863, Carroll, IA 51401 (712) 792-3480

IN THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN *
RIGHTS IN LAND BY THE STATE OF IOWA FOR * OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL
THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF * ESTATE AND ACCEPTANCE

CARROLL, TA IMPROVEMENTS OF U.S HWY 30 *

US Highway 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement Project

TO: LBC OF CARROLL, LLC

City of Carroll, Iowa offers to buy Fee Title, Temporary Easement, Damages and Cost to Cure - Parking in real estate
described as follows:

Said easements being more particularly described as follows:

Fee Title
See attached Exhibit A

Temporary Easement

' See attached Description of Temporary Construction Easement

for the total sum of $31.470.00 payable upon execution by ___The City of Carroll, Towa

of the attached written instruments conveying the easements to the State of Towa. This contract shall apply to
and bind the successors in interest of the parties.

LBC OF CARROLL, LLC

v (= B(?OU/\O ,&vﬂtf/w—

By
Michael V. Greteman, Manager James Greteman, Manager

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss:

On this J, ‘?day of A/ 4] V@mﬁ@/ , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared Michael V. Greteman, Manager and James Greteman, Manager, to me known to be the identical
petsons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as their

voluntary act and deed.
“\\3““ % JACQUIE 8. MASON .
; f%‘; Commission Number 182488 Apcie ) SL0° M )

i MYZZO-M JQS‘S‘AOQNE PIRES otdy Public in and for said State of -Lbaiz_~

Signed this day of , A.D. 2017
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor - City of Carroll, Iowa
Signed this day of , A.D. 2017

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk - City of Carroll, Iowa




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
- ACQUISITION. - PLAT

eyl ST1a JIBT/3.00

EXHIBIT "A"
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. CS-TSF—1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. 06
SECTION 30 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 34 WEST
ROW-FEE 1,644 S.F. X¢. EASE AC EXCESS-FEE ______ AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
&
NW Corner /_‘ Presentiy Established ‘ :
Sec. 30-TBAN-R34w South Right of Way Lins kA
Frid. PK Nail of U.S. Hlghwaoy 30. o
e R i Naéuaiﬁ%égéllg Highwoy:-30. 7

/ NB9°56'28°E_ 2027.97'M&R

é L 23B.54'0

238,48'R
oint of Beginning
NW Corner Lot 3
Fnd 5/8" Rebar
Cap Illegible

500°12'59  §
39900 E

N1/4 Corner
Sec, 30-T8AN-R34W
Fnd. Cut “X”

M&R

NE Corner Lot 4

NBY9°56728"E

233.73' 289.79'M
NB956"28"E
NO0°12/539”W 8.57" <89°07 18°W 239.62" , s
) M.L, Sta. 43+51.44 go‘}élo o1
st Ha '
Fnd 1/2” Rebar
Cap Illegible
@
wh
Se_ &
503F
vEEE
NS
oe":’\v,
~EES
0 J< .
ey [¢)
o 0
~ 2] LO‘\' =) 1
ot %
Lot .?3 Lots ;2 74
o WY C2 Al
LTS B
gecr 3% ‘carot PN
oy ot \.0"5’\“;Z 73, .
15 N‘N\/A-‘BAN’R?\ A
%elr arvott
Gty °
N
I hereby certify thot this lond surveying document
was prepared and the related survey work was
performed by me or under my direct persconal
supervision and that 1 am a duly |icensed
Professional Land Surveygr under the laws of the )JLC
State of lowa. W- B
: [ A
ERIN D, /237
GRIFFIN ERIN D. GN}T]{N patel: [ A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
i 19710
Licenss numbsr - 13055 = FOUND RIGHT OF
My License Renewa! Date is Dscember 31, 2017 WAY RAIL
Pages covered by this seals— e FOUND IDOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT "A” ONLY (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
N J o
(E 25 5?'
DATE REVISED FEBRUARY 20, 2017
DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 17 =50




DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 6
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 3 AND 4 OF LOT B OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF LOTS 2
AND 3 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 34 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M,, CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT
“A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE
NORTH 89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 30, A

D ] 238.34 AI,@;];@MQEJS[)HTH 00°12'so" FAST..33.00.BEEL.TO.

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3 AND TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOTS 3 AND 4, A DISTANCE OF 239,73 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 01°10'01" WEST ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 5.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°07'18"
WEST, 239.62 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 3; THENCE NORTH
00°12'59" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 8.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,644 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 30 IS
ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH 89°56'28" EAST.

CARROLL COUNTY
CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
PARCEL 6




\
.,

E
Nn [—

0
SCALE {FEETY
1SAMK, DONA DISASK, RUTH
3 . o o o
P Q@ 2 ? g
A ] - r——‘_-—"“l o~ b d hi
T e = < P h-1

TTT T T T TSy v oL ivesy e T
’ / \\\\\ I

7
P
“a

U.S. HIGHWAY S0

" \ i
550" RT \‘»
NN,
_.—./ "
¥ STA 39403
WAIERT
LEC.OF CARROLL.ILG LEGEND
SEADASS REAL A PROPOSED FEE THALE
@  EROPOSED PERMANENT
EASENENT
O PROPOSED TEMPORMRY
EASEMENT
A EXSTNG ROM.
__,,..—Ek WEFER 70 D SHEETS FOR A EXISTNG AMD PROPOSED RO,
. e \\\: MANLINE_INFORMATION ——  FROPOSED R.O.W.LNE
= PERMANET EASEIENTS ~w= FUTURE RON.LNE

FOR U E ——=— TEWPORARY EASEMENT LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENTS —

TENPORARY EASEUERTS | CONSTRUCTION LBITS LINE

excuisi | tova not | pesicn tems (3 SHYHER & ASSOCIATES ] CARROLL comrr | ranuect mser £S-TSF~1125(615)~~85~14 | seermpmer  H2 | REVISED
=) SITIZ0T INZOU GO IONTIE OGN CAdNCO~ 403D 90 = n PICTEPENGote.OF Soyor T




EXHIBIT 2
Information Only

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned
owners of the following described property located in Carroll, Carroll County, Towa, to-wit:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “H.2” and LEGAL DESCRIPTION

hereby grant and convey to the State of Iowa, a temporary easement to allow the State of Towa, its agents,
contractors, and employees the right of entry in, upon, and onto the above described property for the purpose
of construction of a public improvement only for period of time until the public improvement is completed.
This temporary easement shall commence upon the execution of this easement and shall terminate upon

completion of the above stated public improvement project.

It is further agreed that the undersigned hereby releases the State of lowa from liability and relinquishes
any claim for damages to the property above described arising out of the above described public project.

The State of Iowa shall restore the above described real estate to a satisfactory condition after the public
improvement is complete, and it shall be restored to substantially the same condition as prior to entry.

The undersigned do hereby grant this temporary easement to the State of Towa and the undersigned
confirm they own the above stated property; and have full authority to grant this temporary easement.

Signed and dated this A4 day of N/ , 2017.
Ll vl ﬂﬁ/\,, M

Michael V. Greteman, Manager es Greteman Manager

STATE OF IOWA

COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss

On this 2»_? day of /JI? Je mibsr’ , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
State, personally appeared MICHAEL V. GRETEMAN and JAMES GRETEMAN, Managing Managers to LBC of
Carroll, LLC, to me known to be the identical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and

acknowledged that they executed the same as their voluntary act and deed.

g/WWJ Masn

Notdry Public

A JACQUIE S. MASON
£ | S e
‘}ﬁ.}i L1-)2 s




-

° 20

SCALE (FEET)

'-vv

P—| 41400
42400
43400
44400

ERENAREER/LANNERN RN AN R e

U.S. HIGHWAY 30

[T \_,\“ ;Tr‘:“"‘”’ig““

ey P Y y A— e FOG
i
R pR———
Ty - -
¢ ey Tt
f Y + (
3 o gg%g;/ TA 42437
! ) . 00 RT ,,” & 6.00°' RT
S1A 38408 o A4 l \STA 42457
B3.50° KT _?l S STAJs | 553 RT
i 56.00° KT ]
i
i I
I
“ -
\STA 39403
105,15 RT
N .
| \ LBCOF CARROM.1IG LEGEND
SEARASS REALTY.LLC
é \\ A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
g N PROPOSED PERMANENT
‘r N ®  EiseienT
i \\ O  PROPOSED TEMPORARY
G g N EASEMENT
IO \\ A EXSTNG ROM.
<
~LL [ TEFER T B SELIS TOR A EXSTMG AND PROPOSED R.OM.
l\ \-Lh"\@ e e MARLINE_INFORMATION s PROPOSED R.O.W. LINE
i FERMANENT EASEWENTS ~== FUTURE ROW.LINE
| FOR UTILITY_PURPOSES )
. ——~  TEMPDRARY EASEMENT LINE
| TEMPORARY CASEMENTS —_
i l[ TEWPORARY EASEVENTS CGONSTRUGTION LWHTS LINE
i ! 1 .
; ENGLISH | 10wA DOT | DESIGN TEAM (5 SNYDER & ASSOUIATES ] CARROLL Cowry | Pacsecr mmger CS=TSF~1125(615)--85~14 [ secvwmeer  H2 | REVISED
0SS SN2 INZ014 _projeCts\ 114,034 5ACITN GO Y14 0345, HZ.9gn ViNRefLjbrery’ ting i eI pengate. Snyder W40




EXHIBIT 3

TENANT CONSENT

PARCEL: 6
PROJECT: CS-TSF-1125(615)—85-14 US HWY 30 & GRANT STREET, CARROLL, IA

GRANTOR: SALVAGE SISTERS, LL.C

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered this

day of , 2017, by and between

Grantor, and the STATE OF IOWA, Grantee.

Grantee agrees to buy and GRANTOR HEREBY CONVEYS to Grantee, Grantor’s leasehold

1.
interest in the property, hereinafter referred to as the premises, described as Tollows:
A Described in attached Plat(s).
The premises also includes all estates, rights, title and interests and any leasehold, including all
easements.
Grantor is tenant on the property of: LBC of Carroll, LLC

2. GRANTOR MAY surrender possession of the premises prior to the time at which he has hereinafter
agreed to do so, and agrees to give Grantee ten (10) days notice of Grantor’s intention to do so by
calling Grantee collect. GRANTOR GRANTS Grantee the immediate right to enter the premises
for the purpose of gathering survey and engineering data.

3. Grantee agrees to pay $100.00. GRANTOR AGREES to surrender physical possession of the
premises on or before SURRENDER OF POSSESSION BY OWNER.

4. Grantor discharges Grantee from liability because of this agreement and the construction of this
public improvement project.

5. Grantee hereby gives notice of Grantor’s five-year right to renegotiate construction or maintenance
damages not apparent at the time of the signing of this contract, as required by Section 472.52 of the
Code of Iowa.

6. This written contract constitutes the entire agreement between Grantee and Grantor and there is not
agreement to do or not to do any act or deed except as specifically provided for herein.

7. The contract is subject to the approval of the

GRANTORS:

Kucta. Burdd NS,

Krista Bundt

Date

Vs kpf)\m b/ 1@/3‘/’7

Kendall Kennebeck

» Date

GRANTEE’S APPROVAL:

CLLTE

Print Name

it JAGOB GUTE
T SA% Commission Number 80638
Jamé Gires =)y il

o8k




42400
43400

-

El
N
-}

SOALE (FEET)

44400

U.S. HIGHWAY 30

TA_38.
53,80"RT

Qer

Y

OEGE,

Subway

5,83 RT

DSS

\
2 3920 N\
TOS.T R SUYERADD, ING
STA 39403 M
105,76 RT
‘1 AN \SE. O CamEOLLL G LEaEND
{ SEABASS REALTY.ALE N\ A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
B N\,
K PROPDSED PERMANENT
5 \\ ®  EascuEnT
1 \ ()  PROPOSED TEMPORARY
! \, EASEMENT
b A A EXSTNG ROM.
-1 o oD SEES Ton A EXSTNG AND PROPOSED R.OM.
1] T MANLINE INFORMANON ——  PROPOSED R.OM. LAE
| g
b FOR UTLITY FURROSES ———  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
oy TEWPORARY, EASENENTS —-—  CONSTRUCTION L8ATS LINE
! FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES
i l
WGLISH | Tova boY | Desion TEm [ SHYDER & ASSOCIATES | | swerwmasr M2 | REVISED

5/10/2017

CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

JN2014..pra]scts\114.0346\CadA\CD_ 40346 H2.dgn

CARROLL cowty | erouecr maser

ViARefL

¥

pllcTg penNGate, b1

Sryca 60



I0WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT "A"
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.____
PROJECT NOD. CS—-TSF—-1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. os
SECTION 30 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 34 WEST
ROW-FEE 1.644 S.F. X, EASE AC EXCESS—FEE —_____AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE______ _SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
8 8
Exl W0
~ Q@
8 E
o NW Corner Fresently Establ ished o
& Sece 30-T84N-R34W South Rlght of Way Line &
. Fnd. PK Nail of U.S. Highway 30 -
k=) ' O
o ing_U.S. Highwoy 30 S
J é 1 —&g‘%ﬁﬁ%‘m—glﬂ‘ / NBIOS6'28°E 2027.37'MER ’ ,I-_\I/I
ggg:ga:% /'\ S00°12'59%E  Ble Nt/4 Corner
Pomﬁwogo.—ﬂ.fé’r”ﬂgng L5 053 3 Sec. 30-TBAN-R34W
Fnd 5/8* Rebar \ | n NE Carner Lot 4 Fnd. Gyt "X
Cap Illegible ; N8g*56'28"¢ J 239.73’ 289.79'M
NOO®12'59"W 8.57' ] TR ¥y o NaaTSEEE
$89°07718"Y 239. 501.10101”w
. 4 5.15
.00
Fnd 172" Rebar
Cap Illegible
@
3"’)
o
EAd
eSS
g
ox o
2558
3\'
B
of \,o;& 3
Lo¥ 2101874
1.5 o \/A N A‘?’A
N\NC"30’3 + B
L . LO 4
15 ‘i@\ ,goﬁgﬂsz\
Sels
N
4 . .
1 hereby certlfy that this land surveying document
was prepared ond the relcted survey work wos
performed by ma or under my direct perscnal
supervision ond thet | am o duly !icensed
Professlional Laond Surveyor under the laws of the .)J LC.
State of lowa. W- E
By
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A EgHmERSECTIDN
Liconse purber  _1ST10 = FOUND RIGHT OF
My Llcense Renewal Date 1s Descember 31, 2017 WAY RAIL
Poges covered by thig seala__ e FOUND IDOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
\—‘ ! ’
25, 50°

DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 1" = 50’




EXHIBIT 4
TENANT CONSENT

PARCEL: 6
PROJECT: CS-TSF-1125(615)—85-14 US HWY 30 & GRANT STREET, CARROLL, IA

GRANTOR: RANDY BROCKMAN, (d/b/aR & R CONSTRUCITON)

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered this day of

, 2017, by and between

Grantor, and the STATE OF IOWA, Grantee.

1.
remeeee=interest-in-the-property;hereinafter referred-to-as-the-premises;-deseribed-as-follows:

Grantee agrees to buy and GRANTOR HEREBY CONVEYS to Grantee, Grantor’s leasehold

Described in attached Plat(s).

The premises also includes all estates, rights, title and interests and any leasehold, including all

easements.
Grantor is tenant on the property of: LBC of Carroll, LLC

GRANTOR MAY surrender possession of the premises prior to the time at which he has hereinafter

2.
agreed to do so, and agrees to give Grantee ten (10) days notice of Grantor’s intention to do so by
calling Grantee collect. GRANTOR GRANTS Grantee the immediate right to enter the premises
for the purpose of gathering survey and engineering data.
3. Grantee agrees to pa}.f $100.00. GRANTOR AGREES to surrender physical possession of the
premises on or before SURRENDER OF POSSESSION BY OWNER.
4. Grantor discharges Grantee from liability because of this agreement and the construction of this
public improvement project.
5. Grantee hereby gives notice of Grantor’s five-year right to renegotiate construction or maintenance
damages not apparent at the time of the signing of this contract, as required by Section 472.52 of the
Code of Iowa.
6. This written contract constitutes the entire agreement between Grantee and Grantor and there is not
agreement to do or not to do any act or deed except as specifically provided for herein.
7. The contrabt is subject to the approval of the
GRANTORS:
Q_%Q«g J\J‘&hﬁlﬁ\/ 10~3¢4)
Signed Date Signed Date
R e».v\L(q}"dc.kﬂq\
Print Name Print Name
WITNESS,; GRANTEE’S APPROVAL:
- (o s R
Signed () Date Date

B«M\ \QQ—QPQ}'-

Print Name




0 20

SCALE {FEET)

— 41400

T T T T T T T TS TR Tvanvey

T

U.8, HICHWAY 30

5 Iz—-rm )—

TA 4144
56.00'RT

4]
.77 i
‘[ A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
] N
g PROPOSED PERMANENT
I8 \\ ®  caseuent
ot N\ . O  ERGFOSED TEMPORMRY
Vo \ EASEMENT
<’? lO b AN A EXSTNG ROM.
Tl . e, REFER 10 D SHEETS FOR A EXISTNG AND PROFOSED R.OM.
L N MAKLINE iNFORMATION ww—  PROPOSED ROM. LAE
1 1’ FOR_UTILITY_FURPOSES e TEMPORARY EASEVENT LNE
f l TEMPORARY EASEMENTS —-e= CONSTRUCTION LIWITS LINE
[ FOR_ROADWAY PURPOSES
' i
L
ENoLIS | lowa por | oesion TEAM i ) SNYDER K ASSOCIATES | CARROLL comry | paodzer mnaer CS-TSF~-1125(615)--85~14 | sierwoeer M2 | REVISED
BSS SV2017 FN2H4_projscta\il%0346\Codg\CD..N40348_H2.dgn . it i

Tg— 9 Pl penndote. bl Snydar 140




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT "A"
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.._____
PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)——85-14 PARCEL NO. 06
SECTION 30 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE .34 WEST
ROW-FEE 1.644 S.F. R EASE _ AC EXCESS-FEE.___ AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE_____ SIDE
ACCESS RICGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
w ol
@ g
Il R
& 3
: NW Corner Present |y Establ ished :
&l Sec. 30-TB4N-R34W South Right of Way Line &l
- Fnd. PK Nail of U.S. Highway 30 s
(= t B
1 — § Beoring U Highvay 30 /o= .
_ . _ NBSO56'2BE _2027,9T'MKR . _
B 500127599 Bl N1/74 Corner,
Poln;wae" ofneagrir'u_r;{rng 580,03 ol Sec. daozrs;m"—xn;:tw
Y n NE Lot 4 nd._Cu
Fgg,5{7,eg?g?; NBg"56'28€ J 239.73' erer e 288.79'M
N0O"12'59"H 8.57—] $85°07 {870 | 239.62' AN e
. 501210701 "y
41411, 4 5.15
1.00'
Fnd 1/2* Rebar
Cap Illegibie
@
~ ™
o
g
£
eSS
W:\Vn?
\o§ o
2058
\9\'
ot )
530 of ¥ & 3
\—° LON /A
Nw\/A Nai-34 .
e L a0t e
ot LN,
N
1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
was prepared and the reiated survey work was
performed by me o under my direct personul
supervision ond ithot ] om o duly {fcensed
Pro-Fessmnal Lond Surveyor under 'rhe lcws of the .)" LC
State of I[owa. “’-;1 rCE
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A EggNERSECTIDN
Llcense number 18710 w FOUND RIGHT OF
My License Renewa! Date !s December 31, 2017 WAY RAIL
Pages covered by this seals . e FOUND IDDT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A" ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
- ! 25 50/
DATE REVISED
1" = 50’

DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10. 2017 SCALE




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE AND TENANT
CONSENT FOR PARCEL #7 SILVERADO, INC. FOR THE U.S. 30 — GRANT ROAD
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate and tenant consent are necessary for the construction
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the purchase of Parcel #7 from Silverado,

Inc.:
Offer to Putrchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
Temporaty Easement — Exhibit 2 (Information Only)
Tenant Consent — Mark Tigges dba MC Country Cafe
and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibits is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibits attached prepared for the
putchase of Patcel #7 from Silverado, Inc are approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following costs are approved for payment.

Silverado, Inc. . $15,690.00
Mark Tigges $ 100.00

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




EXHIBIT 1

Preparer Information: Dayid S. Bruner, P.O. Box 863, Carroll, TA 51401 (712) 792-3480

[N THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN *

RIGHTS IN LAND BY THE STATE OF IOWA FOR * OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL
THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF * ESTATE AND ACCEPTANCE
CARROLL, JA IMPROVEMENTS OF U.S HWY 30~ *

US Highway 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement Project
TO: SILVERADO, INC.

City of Carroll, Jowa offers to buy Sign, Fee Title, Temporary Easement in real estate described as follows:

3aid-easements-being more particularly-described-as-follows:

Fee Title
See attached Exhibit A

Temporary Easement
See attached Description of Temporary Construction Easement

‘or the total sum of $15,690.00 payable upon execution by ___The City of Carroll, Towa

>f the attached written instruments conveying the easements to the State of Towa. This contract shall apply to
ind bind the successors in interest of the parties.

LBC OF CARROLL, LLC

T

%m Tietrwthnlen /’;55

Print Name and Title)

STATE OF JOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss:

On this?{ _dayof st , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State,
sersonally appeared B TIEREEWTHAM S , to me known to be the identical persons .
ramed in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowled they executed the same as their voluntary
ict and deed.

Notary Public in afyd for sajd State of IOWA

Signed this_3 ¢ dayof €T ,AD.2017

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor - City of Carroll, Iowa

jigned this day of ,AD. 2017

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk - City of Carroll, Towa




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
- - ACQUISITION - PLAT -
EXHIBIT ‘A"

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.

PROJECT NO. CS—TSF—-1125(615)--85-14 PARCEL NO. 07
SECTION 30 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 34 WEST
ROW-FEE 704 S.F. A, EASE = AC EXCESS—FEE______AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE___ SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE

ACQUIRED FROM

R
o i 3
% pon N1/4 Corner o
9 & Sec. 30-TBAN-R34W P
3 + Fnd. Cut “X°
NH Corne I o i
Sec 30—T84N-R34W g 0 al
PK Nall & @ =
5. Hlghway 30 & o O 2 jl'”"‘l'
wa s mam = o e e e T T 3
— %55585'%95 U35 Highway 3 NEEOTIEAE NeBOISAIE
— _ __ N89USE'2BE  202T.97'M&R _ .
freor H P +1y Established
H 501.10401 (IW bm resently Estal & ?
Bt R w 7 =5 South Right of Way Lipe
°‘”§w°§of§§r"l’3,’f”% H 33.00 "= of U.5. Righway 30
239,73'M&R N89°56'28"E /232.63’ 57,15
NBI®56'28°E ~ ¥ g N8I 56'28'E
roq 589°07'18"W 115.48° 588°14700"W  117.32
NO1210701"E ML Sta. 45¢83.45
5-15 ML Sta. 43+51.44 M.L. Sto. 44+66.92 € 5L.00RY,
¢ 51,00’ Rt. € 51,00° Rt.
NE Corner Lot 1
NW Corner Lot 3 Fnd 172" Rebar
Fnd 5/8" Rebar Caop litegible
Cap Illegible
[
ot Vo oo
~ ofn
@ Sio0 St
a3 AW Ay
] 3 R \S /
ST yn re-S e A N‘N\‘R—bA‘N
~ \\Cll‘a ) 30 A
5555 e
- \’\?‘,ibc? o
&
g o558
~ ’ 0'),
~ &i\
(&)
e
I hereby certify that this lond surveying documenf
was prepared ond the related survey work wa
performed by me or under my direct perscnnl
supervision and that 1 am g duly iicensed
Professional Land Sugveyor under fha luws of the )"L(_E
State of lowa. /%:\‘ W71r<
T H/z-; /i
ERIN D. G ]KFF[N pAE: A FQUND SECTION
CORNER
License number 198710

m FOUND RIGHT OF
My License Renewal Date is December 31. 2017 WAY RAIL

Pages covered by this seals ___ =~ J e FOUND IDOT ALUM.

CcAP
EXHIBIT "A” ONLY (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

i 25° 50"
DATE REVISED FEBRUARY 20, 2017 ﬁ

DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 1 = 50’




- DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 7
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOT 1 OF THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF OUTLOT A OF NICHOLS’
ADDITION, IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 34 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT
“A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE
NORTH 89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 30, A
DISTANCE OF 479,07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH.01°10'01" .WEST,.33.00. FEET.TO

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 232.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°14'00" WEST,
117.32 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°07'18" WEST, 115.48 FEET TO THE WEST LINE
OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE NORTH 01°10'01" EAST ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
5.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 704 SQUARE
FEET. )

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 30 IS
ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH 89°56'28" EAST.

CARROLL COUNTY
CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
PARCEL 7




EXHIBIT 2
Information Only

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned
owners of the following described property located in Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa, to-wit:

SEE ATTACHED H.2 & H.3 PLATS

hereby grant and convey to the State of Iowa, a temporary easement to allow the State of Towa, its agents,
contractors, and employees the right of entry in, upon, and onto the above described property for the purpose
of construction of a public improvement only for period of time until the public improvement is completed.
This temporary easement shall commence upon the execution of this easement and shall terminate upon

completion of the above stated public improvement project.

It is further agreed that the undersigned hereby releases the State of Iowa from liability and relinquishes
any claim for damages to the property above described arising out of the above described public project.

The State of Iowa shall restore the above described real estate to a satisfactory condition afier the public
improvement is complete, and it shall be restored to substantially the same condition as prior to entry.

The undersigned do hereby grant this temporary easement to the State of Iowa and the undersigned
confirm they own the above stated property; and have full authority to grant this temporary easement.

Signed and dated thisZ\ _dayof Q¢ Te ,2017.

U Godoiskill

KIM TIEFE%THALER, President

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss

On this?i_ dayof AHCT, , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
State, personally appeared Eoun TEERI TR , to me known to be

cknowledged that they executed the

the identical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument
same as their voluntary act and deed.

Notary Public S~




N
!
\ il _—}.Pj a 20
\\ ; _ Lru v % !{ SCALE (FEET)
\\ il iR
\ ; = |
i . . .
;’E? — & 3 :
(‘f"\); : ~ - . h
o [T T T[T VTN VU UUR SN AN Vo R

M&\ 0. HICHAY 30

Qg

1 LEC_OF GARBOII,ILC LEGEND
! A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
g @  PROPOSED PERMANENT
i EASEMENT
i O EROPOSED TEWPORARY
% BRP EASEMENT
v Q0 A EXSTRG ROM.
~w—uh |
i I WEFER 70D SHEETS TOR A EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.OM.
i T4 ISR \\» MANUNE_INFORMATION ——  PROPOSED R.OM.LAE
T
l’ : I;EMANELI;{}I'YEBEQPAEDNTS === FUTURE R.OW.LINE
| | o Un LURFOSES ——— TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
ol TENPORARY EASEMENTS —— LTS LS
i Il FOR_ROADWAY PURPOSES CONSTRUCTION LATS LINE
h
[ IR
ENGLISH | 1WA DOT | OESiGN TEAM (5 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES | CARROLL comr | eRouecr msem CS-TSF-1125(615)-~85~14 | steerumer  H2 | REWVISED
055 BI/2017 IN20H - proeets\ 4,05 4BVCo0aNC N4 0348 2. dgn y ing ' FiteTg Perndate.or

Soyder 0




.

o 20
[
;
! SCALE (FEET)
!
.
i
!
! =]
Q el o 8
< Q1 ¥ ?
0
~ : n: o
<« l < [ =
. | ! /,/ 9
| = il
AN A\ P a4 '
X7 TN o
i iy W I N
U.8. HIGHWAY 30
e e M o e e — ———— - — e T R—— PR 1) 1
— D
(S ———— T T ey A\
PR iy =SS A ) =
- - B 2 FOIBI mae e
%f STA 45%53/ \
1.00*
AL L2
lﬂ\ B60.62'RT
4
SILVERADQ, NC /
A PROPOSED FEE TILE
@  FROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT
O PROPOSED TEMPORARY
EASEMENT
REFER T0 D _SHEETS FOR | A EXISTNG ROM.
MARE 0E IPORVATION — A EXSTING AND PROPOSED R.O.W,
R | | T e
FOR Um FURPOSES . —— ORARY EASEMENT LINE /
TEMPORARY EASEWENTS —
FOR_RUADWAY PURPOSES CONSTRUCTION LIMTS LAE
BNGLISH | fowA DaT | 0eSioN TEan [ SNYpER & ASSOCIATES [ CARROLL comty | eaostct suemm CS-TSF~1125(615)--85-14 | seer e H3 | REVISED
55 B/IWZ017 JNZ0M_projastiN1IA.D34 8N Coud\CD 140348, 3. 0gn VRefLiorory gNPrial.DrA PRETgNPoGote ! = Snyder ™40



EXHIBIT 3

PARCEL: 7
PROJECT: CS-TSF-1125(615)—85-14 US HWY 30 & GRANT STREET, CARROLL, IA

GRANTOR: MARK TIGGES (d/b/a MC COUNTRY CAFE)

, 2017, by and between

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered this day of
Grantor, and the STATE OF IOWA, Grantee.

1. Grantee agrees to buy and GRANTOR HEREBY CONVEYS to Grantee, Grantor’s leasehold

interest in the property, hereinafter referred to as the premises, described as follows:
Described in attached H.2 & H.3 Plats.
The premises also includes all estates, rights, title and interests and any leasehold, including all

easements.
Grantor is tenant on the property of: SILVERADO, INC.

2. GRANTOR MAY surrender possession of the premises prior to the time at which he has hereinafter
agreed to do so, and agrees to give Grantee ten (10) days notice of Grantor’s intention to do so by
calling Grantee collect. GRANTOR GRANTS Grantee the immediate right to enter the premises

for the purpose of gathering survey and engineering data.

3. Grantee agrees to pay $100.00. GRANTOR AGREES to surrender physical possession of the
premises on or before SURRENDER OF POSSESSION BY OWNER.

4. Grantor discharges Grantee from liability because of this agreement and the construction of this
public improvement project.

5. Grantee hereby gives notice of Grantor’s five-year right to renegotiate construction or maintenance
damages not apparent at the time of the signing of this contract, as required by Section 472.52 of the

Code of Towa.

6. This written contract constitutes the entire agreement between Grantee and Grantor and there is not
agreement to do or not to do any act or deed except as specifically provided for herein.

7. The contract is subject to the approval of the

GRANTORS:

m [0-3-)7

Sighet— /¢ Date Signed Date

//y) Ak e g £s

Print Name

Print Name

WITNESS: " GRANTEE’S APPROVAL:
Signed <X Date Date
Bg\\cu\x\, oz

Print Name




[z &

: [ 20
|
«" SCALE (FEET)
K
1
g : g
ha <+ -«

YU NTL ST LU L IRy TP emmr

\ U.8, HIGHWAY 30

- el £0@L—— HE N\
. VAN ] 1
; <=1
—_— \} sl |
—_— STA At41] . adl
) Subway SLO0'R STA 42403 }
! 53,50 RT N TA Atst, Ry
H N 4 56.00°RT |
N, % 1 '
] —
3 / —
~
T . [
CARRDLL \ {
S
N N SLVERADO,ING
E oA N
TRT ’ \, D
=) LEC_OF CARROILLLC LEGEND
i~ N
{ SEARASS REALTY.LLE N\ A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
g AN @  PROPOSED PERMANENT
l s N EASEMENT
! \, O  FROPOSED TEWPORARY
| N\ EASENENT
< - Y A EXSTNG ROM.
<l | e REFER 70 D SIEETS Ton &  EXSTNG AND PROPOSED ROM.
el N ‘ . orovosen now.1se
[ g A —_pswm:urvshsamms === FUTURE RO.W. LINE
Vo O OMLIY TU0SEs ~=~  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LN
o TEMPORARY EASENENTS ~—e—  CONSTRUCTION LWHTS LINE
ool FOR_ROADWAY PURPOSES
: |
[

ENGLISH | Towh 007 | BESIGN TEM 3 SuvpER S AssoclATES | CARROLL, cowrr | eroszer mmser CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | serrwwoer B2 | REVISED
D55 5/1420 JA\20}4-projectan 114.0345) CofdnCD 1140346 _HZ.dgn YNRefLi i 0 o  plict penidatetbl

Snyder 23
y g




T G-

a 20
} I
! SCALE (FEET)
i
i
1
i ‘ 8
o
o al (= S = 2 25U -- S U, Q@ — 2
27 _ 3 o (=3
3 3 % 2 E
< R ! - =2
- ! o
i i o - = =
NASAN HNAN N i f
S i i i
)
————————————————————————— ) I _k_ L4 i <t
! ;
t
I L . .
i pbsr—— 'y i = —
US. HIGHWAY3 | H o
! f
] i
o Y] e e e e et i e
= e R i
STA_45+83/
100" 57.30'RT
STA
SLVERADO, W
A PROFOSED FEE TITLE
Y PROPDSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT
o) PROPOSED TEMPORARY
EASENENT
A EXISTNG ROMW.
- A EXSTNG AND FROPOSED R.OM.
FOR UTLITY_FURF ———  TEWPORARY EASEMENT LINE 1
ORARY EASEMENTS ——
Lo R | CORSTRUGTICN LTS L
ENGLISH | towa bor | cesio e [ SnYDER & ASSOCIATES [ | oeermmee  H3 | REVISED
BSS snvaor

INZ0%4._profectaN1i4.034B) CoddNCDH16034E_H3.dgn

CARRQLL Coutr § eRousct wassen CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
ot CS-1SF-1123161;

ViNReLtrory

” FICTTET

Snyder



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE AND TENANT
CONSENT FOR PARCEL #8 CARROLL COUNTY CAN REDEMPTION, LLC FOR THE U.S.
30 — GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to construct the U.S. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate is necessary for the consttuction of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the purchase of Patcel #8 from Carroll
County Can Redemption, LLC:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
Temporary Easement — Exhibit 2 (Information Only)
and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibit is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibit attached prepared for the
putchase of Parcel #8 from Carroll County Can Redemption, LLC is approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following cost is approved for payment.
Cartoll County Can Redemption, I.L.C $5,040.00
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




EXHIBIT 1 ;

Preparer Information: Dayid S. Braner, P.O. Box 863, Carroll, IA 51401 (712) 792-3480

IN THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN *

RIGHTS IN LAND BY THE STATE OF IOWA FOR * OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL
THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF * ESTATE AND ACCEPTANCE
CARROLL, IA IMPROVEMENTS OF U.S HWY 30 *

US Highway 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement Project
TO: CARROLL COUNTY REDEMPTION, LLC.

City of Carroll, Jowa offers to buy Sign, Fee Title, Temporary Easement in real estate described as follows:

Said-easements-being more particularly described-as-follows:

Temporary Easement
See attached Description of Temporary Construction Easement

Severance Damages ‘
Loss of parking access }

for the total sum of $5.040.00 payable upon execution by ___ The City of Carroll, Towa

of the attached written instruments conveying the easements to the State of Towa. This contract shall apply to
and bind the successors in interest of the parties.

CARROLL COUNTY REDEMPTJON, LLC
, / N BheT ch.Amw

W tocATeh Neer 132 6F |1
M T AV hdl, Manager é

7

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss:

The BreT faofelry ‘u]k
centel 0F  BNTHNGE

Onthis____ dayof , 2017, before me the underslgne& a Notary Public in and for said qute,
personally appeared Matthew J. Wendl, fo me known to be the identical persons named in and who executede the

foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as their voluntary act and deed.

Notary Public in and for said State of IOWA

a&‘ SEFER. CoNTINGENT ol

Signed this day of ,AD. 2017

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor - City of Carroll, [owa

Signed this day of ,AD. 2017

Laura A, Schaefer, City Clerk - City of Carroll, Tov

o




pa— ~ -
[ ? ‘_;‘
‘ : B b 2 3
| S
! -
| ,, T ;
i
! )
’ !
| N %
‘1 i STA. 5033333 * ;
_ | _ /END CONSTRUCTION L
i R, THOKT WTANE ‘
i - — i/ ] LR RS T .
! i = = i
1 2 - 7
s, L__——*'/W_ - §
= +
5

FLa2
(AGH

v"’
563, 48 208 8

Nt e

B

BEneh ol pw.omy
iy 153 N

ot I} o ¥ Iy
2 15]
&l CONSTRUCTION LIMITS B[
=
&z BIE 5| g i ¢ i
n.]l!n mr.n &.L /EFH }
W o A i
4 2 'S (4 ! ° ]
e e £y iz - y
1 E SENLE [FEEN)
T i T T i g i T T
i 1 ) . ; ' .
R U RO ! " ! - PR R : - R S - JN i : e 1
i | | i ¢ : ) | . s
1,258 H : : ! ! i |85l
1 B H . [ RO T . [T I R I N S [ : . .
1 1 | TEXISTING CRADE LINE : : H
T i : | - AT_ROAD-CENTERLIE— . : 1,250 :
| . | ! ' : : : R ) , ’
i : : e b i \ NP D PR PR R | N N— : - - i ]
1,24 T ! = L \ ol H
-1 - | - P . . o —
1,24.0!_1248. ! 1249, . i h2a0]
1235|1244 . ! 1244, i o3 :
A : T T ] S T -
| wTRANCE | ) [ i . [ N L . B . - L
8.00 i .
1,23 o oaz ! 125, ; ! 230l
7 g =T
H T ; f
: | ] @N’\l < - i -
, ] 1 - !
1,225] : M PI7 ! , 1,254 : Y/ ?n/ /7 1,225
| . t .. TYRE 6b ENTRANCE i
| | | TR drstoo |
e . R R M M ET T prir O 1 — Cox
exnctise | 10wA 00T | DEston tean [ SNYDER B ASSOCIATES CARROLL cowrr | eaoJeer amoer CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 SHEET NUMBER®  D),4
ore S, ) Py 2017 INZOUW _projocIani, OIAGNCadaNCOTH 0IAE_ 09,90 promrr—y ramnre




EXHIBIT 2
Information Only

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), réceipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned
owners of the following described property located in Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa, to-wit:

SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND PLATS

hereby grant and convey to the State of Iowa, a temporary easement to allow the State of Towa, its agents,
contractors, and employees the right of entry in, upon, and onto the above described property for the purpose
of construction of a public improvement only for period of time until the public improvement is completed.
This temporary easement shall commence upon the execution of this easement and shall terminate upon

completion of the above stated public improvement project.

It is further agreed that the undersigned hereby releases the State of Iowa from liability‘ and relinquishes
any claim for damages to the property above described arising out of the above described public project.

The State of Iowa shall restore the above described real estate to a satisfactory condition after the public
improvement is complete, and it shall be restored to substantially the same condition as prior to entry.

The undersigned do hereby grant this temporary easement to the State of Iowa and the undersigned
confirm they own the above stated property; and have full authority to grant this temporary easement.

Signed and dated this 7d _day of /1/ N4 ,2017.

7

Matt oW endl, Manager

STATEOFIOWA
COUNTY OF CARROLL, s

On this%ey day of »Jeng , 2017, before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
State, personally appeared Matthew J. Wendl, Manager of Carroll County Redemption, LLC, to me known to be
the identical persons named in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the

same as their voluntary act and deed.

.

Notary Public a )

o4te,  BRIAN DEPREZ
& ¥ Commission Number 736424
i My Commission Expires
September 1, 2020




TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 8
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE EASEMENT GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOT 2 OF THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF OUTLOT A OF NICHOLS’ ADDITION,
IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 84

~~NORTH, RANGE 34 WEST OF THE 5TH P-M;; CITY OF CARROLL; CARROLL COUNTY; -

IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE NORTH
89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 30, ADISTANCE OF 767.28
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°33'52" EAST, 33.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 2 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°5628" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE OF
151.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°03'32" EAST, 5.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°56'28"
WEST, 77.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°46'19" EAST, 9.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
88°13'41" WEST, 34.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°46'19" WEST, 10.43 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89°56'28" WEST, 40.45 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE
NORTH 01°33'52" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 5.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,095 SQUARE FEET

AND

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE NORTH
89°56'28" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 30, A DISTANCE OF
1026.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°03'32" EAST, 33.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
89°56'28" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 59.13 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 25°19'43" WEST, 36.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°24'50" WEST, 32.62 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 17°41'19" WEST, 35.67 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND

CONTAINING 1,538 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 30 IS ASSUMED
TO BEAR NORTH 89°56'28" EAST.




i

Anghialt

50400

= f *‘ |
. ; f ' i I'
| i ! . L .
| 3 . . i W STA. 50%33.33
1 T i % > £ i _/END CONSTRUCTION
| | — l, —_— = == 1.5, HIGHWAY 30 ,ng wirase
1ol I
! 1 ‘|
l‘

fico Hya
ac'?. r-’m%‘ Eron.rig
urs T

+
Tt e——n v
s Grovet Tee——-ld ‘
{ g | r \\
: | gl2 22 CONSTRUCTION LIMITS: %‘ § QIF
d g 212 2% B '
; ! = Z & i3
; Sl& 518 g{ :
. i 2 e s I H
: X %‘; n.'llp &% /%: i
| st ~ ]
; i it [ | / 20
! o= iz é’:['m ‘@l% optionz 1ok ,/
: S ‘\ s SCALE (FEET)
: |— N L/
. : { ]
S p—— JE (PN SO SN S - PR I F— ———— - . !
i i : l1 255
. I ! . | S R B ST AR R S e d | S .
! : | EXISTING GRADE. LiNE ' ‘ {
195 ; AT ROAD ; CENTERLINE — i l . l . 71 250
“h2as “Il‘ : J; b ' - 4,245
| DR I g
. s - 1 v vt v it iyt 1] Ty e e e
240! 1249 \l ) Bl e et ] 1,240

1,235

1,235

"B" EN“IRANCE

1,230

e AG+E0 55480 ATHD y
B ENGLISH | 10WA DOT l_nEsn:N TEAM

KTA 47453.00

37420

C 2 M VL)

! ?Dnj“ spla;q'izazm‘l

'

A
|

JIN2084 _projecta\114.0346% Cada\CD.. 1140346 _D4.dgn

48401 AB#20 43420 43440 49460 43480 50+20 50440 50460 50480 1401 5120 51440 SHE0 51480
. [D Snvper & Associares CARROLL cowry | rrosgcT MuMeER CS~TSF-1125(615)-~-85~14 SHEET MUMBER
VA\RefLibrary atng\Pr iversnaluck, Gy ig VieRg/Liarary\CADDSlandor Stondords\Printing\Pen_.Tablashdote.ttl

Shydor

140



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE FOR PARCEL #9
CITY OF CARROLL FOR THE U.S. 30 - GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City desites to consttuct the US. 30 — Grant Road Intersection
Improvements project; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase of real estate is necessary for the construction of the project; and,

WHEREAS, the following have been prepared for the putchase of Parcel #9 from the City
of Carroll:

Offer to Purchase Real Estate — Exhibit 1
and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Exhibit is in the best interest
of the project; and,

WHEREAS, City Policy 0307 is waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that the Exhibit attached prepared for the
putchase of Patcel #9 from the City of Catroll is approved.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk




STATE OF IOWA
OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA (Parcel #9)

1. Property Description. The State of Iowa intends to acquire the real property owned by you
situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s), and is,

by this reference, made a part hereof.

2. Price. State of Iowa agrees to pay $0.00 per square foot, in cash, calculated as follows, and
other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL
Fee Acquisition 1,940 s.f. $0.00/square foot $0.00

TOTAL $0.00
TOTAL COMPENSATION $0.00

3. Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easements are being acquired for the
purpose of grading and paving roadway.

4. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the liability of the Sellers for payment
of real estate taxes when due.

5. Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for
payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

6. Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

7. Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages
and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of Iowa.

8. Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Iowa.

9. Joinder by Seller’s Spouse. Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder
immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose
of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share, or in compliance
with Section 561.13 of the Code of Iowa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract,

11. Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void.




12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.

Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,

and as masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, accordmg to the context.

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, Iowa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
‘received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this day of MAY, 2017.
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

=%

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this __ 28th day of August ,2017,

By:

ﬁzfijiz Jensen, Mayor
By:

Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the day of
, 2017, by Resolution No. .

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

EXHIBITS



DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 9
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL,

- CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT

“A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST, 33.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30
AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST
LINE OF LOT “D” OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR
SURVEY OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AS FILED IN PLAT
BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF THE CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH
55°02'40" EAST, 82.84 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT
ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03'58" WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940

SQUARE FEET.




I0WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACQUISITION  PLAT

State of Iowa.

My Llcense Remewal Date !s December 31+ 2017

Pages covered by this seal:
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J

DATE REVISED

ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTIDN
CORNER
1
License number 19710 « FOUND RIGHT OF
WAY RAIL

® FOUND 1DOT ALUM. CAP
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

~ zE' 25" 5?'

I=5ol

JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE

DATE DRAWN

EXHIBIT A"
COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)—--85-14 PARCEL NO. 09
SECTION 24 TOWNSHIP.__84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 1,940 S.F. B EASE__ AC EXCESS-FEE____ AC
~ACCESS~RIGHTS- ACQUIRED-=.STA. . _STA . MAIN. LINE SINE.
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
! 33,00 ,
I, 100.00'MAR MR
Presently Estabi{shed ’
tost Right of Way Line o
of Grant Road =]
1=
g
" OfA E\/A 5
T 5\/ Ky
\\_0S { S g4
= b I Palnt of
1) o R Beginning
o3 NO1°03°58"E 4.60'
&) b3 S o
Xr“] estlifon Tl o
o 5 of U.S. Highway 30 o NOI®03B8°E 32.72"
- by S § Boaring US:Hohwoy 3.5
Y REERCIMY: =
“ SE Cori
ST P A
\ 58895612 l
GLOMER
e T Bl
z
7)) 5
H STREE'I' 0
E
z
[
SE Corner N
( 1 herebg cerh-Fy that this land surveying document
was prepared ond the reloted survey work was
performed by me or under my direct personal
supervision and that 1 om a duly |ldensed
Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the W%%E



ENGLISH

10WA DOT | DESIGH TERH (5} SNYDER & ASSQCIAYES

STA 35415
7

=
R Yy
s

==

STA 37417 Lﬁy‘ﬁr‘gr_k 3.7*53 %M !?ﬂ'

~
STA 35+78/ STA 36404, Sena. ] N\ gra 37e
5 5407 ~Hsm e WSS mﬁ .
3 ART | )
- ;TR
A 38404 N, . e,
L ™, & - AN
WJf &/ - e N
00+ R
09 / [~ - ~
=

S

PERMANENT EASEMENTS @

FOR UTILITY PURPOSE!
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS °
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

HEFER TO D SHEETS FOR
MANULINE [NFORMATION __~
57

b

PROPQSED FEE TITLE
PROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT

EXISTING R.OW.
EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.O.W.
PROPOSED R.OLW. LINE
== TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
=== CUNSTRUCTION LTS LINE

A
L2
O  EROPOSED TENPORMRY
a
A

77

3

5MY20%

JNZOU_projeciaNti+.0M B\COdd \GU_THOAB_HLdgn

ViRaft

CARROLL comry | erosecr snser

CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 |

| seer mresr  H,1

FIICYNPSNGae B

| REVISED
e

i

e, e i T




42+00
43400

4400

U NI UL UV T e

U.S, HIGHWAY 30

[ |
| = !
g SIA 42:03 4N ;1
Q 9 SUSLAL .| WOORT L 2
STA 3840 N } fitle 4 PR STA 42403 !
B3.50°RT N i LN (e J— STA 4tet BE33 R !
N i N S B6.00°RT
~ T 325'RE t
i il B NN i
Cﬂll i ot o i AR
GARROLL, i} NN 4
1 TA 39478 N |
= 051 RT
STA 39403 AN ‘
T 16 R N H
'[ -1 AN LEC OF GARROILLILG LEGEND i
s b
{ SEABASS REALTY.LLC \\ A PROPOSED FEE TILE Ii
& ]
% \\ ®  EROEGSED PERANENT !
| \\ O  ERGFOSE TEMFORARY i
i1 N ASEMENT '
8! . A EXSTNG ROM. I
\L' B N TERER 0. D SHEETS, FOR A EXSTNG AN PROPOSED R.OM. i
[ | - MANLINE INFORMATION PROFOSED R.OM. LIE I
S
! PERNANENT EASEUENTS | === FUTURE R.OM, LINE
} ——- TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
TEUPORARY EASEMENTS —
|‘ TEUPORARY EAENERTS CONSTRUCTION LIATS LINE
{ !
ENGLISH | lowA par | Desion TEAM (3 SNYDER 8 ASSQCIATES CARROLL cowtr | eroscor maecn CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 © | semrmmeer W2 | REVISED
=3 SIZ077 TNZ0M _proFoINI OSANCoaINCD T140346_H2.0gn VARefLbrery PrtinaNPraL DT PR ITE 7 Sayder T
It
b
3
I
I
|
i




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 514012799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageﬁf‘\,f\fi "N
DATE: January 3,2018
SUBJECT: Cable Franchise Fee

The City of Carroll began operating CAAT6 as a PEG channel that transmitted on Mediacom
around 2004. Western lowa Networks started transmitting CAAT6 on their video service
starting in 2009 when they expended into Carroll. Currently, CAAT6 is seen on Mediacom
cable channel 6 (also on channel 97-2 on all Digital-Ready TV's) in Carroll and Glidden as well
as Western Iowa Networks cable channel 46 in Carroll, Westside, Breda and Lidderdale.

CAAT®6 is a PEG channel, meaning there is representation from three different sectors of the
community: Public, Education, and Government. Volunteer produced programs, such as church
services and personal videos are examples of public programs. The City of Carroll pays to
operate the channel and pays all of the costs to record the Carroll School Board meetings, the
Carroll County Supervisors meetings and the City of Carroll City Council meetings. Over the
past 4 calendar year the City has paid Jason Lambertz of Infinity Video between $23,000 and
$24,200 a year to operate CAAT6 and record various programs and meetings to be aired on

CAATe®.

Recently, a number of items have come to a head that started staff looking on how to improve
the quality of the video signal for CAAT6 in general, and more specifically, the video and audio
feeds from the City Council, School Board, and County Supervisors meetings. With equipment
from the mid to early 2000’s, a complete upgrade is needed to fix the issues we are experiencing.
Additionally, with satellite technology, like DirectTV and Dish Network, having gained
popularity since the launch of CAAT6 along with modern “cord cutters” ditching cable for
internet streaming services, new technology to reach these populations through internet Live
Streaming of CAAT6 should be considered to reach the maximum population in the City of

Carroll.

The City has traditionally used part of the franchise fee to offset the cost of operating CAATS6.
Currently the City of Carroll charges a 3% franchise fee for the right of the two cable providers
to use City rights-of-ways and said fees may be used for any municipal general fund purposes
(Iowa Code 477A.7.4). The franchise fee is similar to rent for the right of Cable providers to use
City right-of-way and is a fee that is listed as a separate item on customers' bills. The City is
permitted to charge up to a 5% franchise fee (Iowa Code 477A:1.13 and 477A.7.1.b).  Over the
past 4 fiscal years the City has received between $69,000 and $72,200 in franchise fees from the
two cable providers that operate in Carroll. The remaining $46,000 to $48,000 in franchise fees
that is collected and not used to operate CAAT6 are used to off set general fund operations. If




these funds would be diverted from the general fund operations to run CAAT6 then either an
increase in the City’s operating levies would be needed to off set the loss of this revenue or some
type of cuts in services would be needed.

One option to fund the needed equipment improvements for CAAT6 now and in the future,
would be for the Council to consider increasing the franchise fee from 3% to 4%. This would
result in the collection of between $23,000 and $24,000 annually that could be used to pay for
the cost of new equipment and cameras in order to improve the video and audio quality for all
broadcasts telecasted on CAAT6. Additionally, this would make funds available that could also
fund increase programing on CAAT®.

Iowa Code 477A.7 sets out how and when a City can request a in a franchise fee. Iowa Code
477A.7.1.b states the following;:

All cable service providers and video service providers shall pay a franchise fee at the
same percent of gross revenues as had been assessed on the incumbent cable provider by
the municipality as of January 1, 2007, and such percentage shall continue to apply for
the period of the remaining term of the existing franchise agreement with the
municipality. Upon expiration of the period of the remaining term of the agreement
with the incumbent cable service provider, a municipality may request an increase in the
franchise fee up to five percent of gross revenues. (Emphasis added)

One reading of this language would suggest that a city can only request a change to the franchise
fee only at the time of the renewal of a franchise agreement with the incumbent cable service
provider. In this case, Mediacom is the incumbent cable service provider for the City of Carroll
and Mediacom will be submitting an application which seeks a 10-year renewal to their franchise
agreement with the Iowa Utility Board on January 14, 2018 with the renewal of the franchise
agreement occurring on February 14, 2018. It may be prudent for the Council to consider
adoption of an increase in the franchise fee at your January 8, 2018 meeting in order to submit
the request to Mediacom before they apply for their franchise renewal with the lowa Utility
Board to preserve the City’s ability to increase the franchise fee at this time.

fRECOMME \DATION: Council discussion and possible approval of the resolution amending

cable service and video service franchise fees in the City of Carroll; Iowa increasing the rate
from 3% to 4%.




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING CABLE SERVICE AND VIDEO SERVICE
FRANCHISE FEES IN THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA.

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is authorized in lowa Code Chapter 477A to approve a
Cable Service and Video Service franchise fee for both incumbent and competitive cable service

providers and video service providers, and

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll currently charges a franchise fee of three percent (3%) of
annual gross revenues, and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code sections 477A.1.13 and 477A.7.1.b permits cities to charge a
franchise fee of up to five percent (5%) of annual gross revenues, and

WHEREAS, the City desires to increase said franchise fees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Carroll City Council that all cable
service providers and video service providers, both incumbent and competitive providers,
operating in the City of Carroll, shall pay to the City a franchise fee of four percent (4%) of annual
gross revenues (as defined in Iowa Code Section 477A.1), and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Carroll City Council, as required by Iowa Code
477A.7.1.a, that the franchise fee shall be due and paid to the municipality on a quarterly basis,
not later than forty-five days after the close of the quarter.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 8th
day of January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




112 E. 5th Street

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager;u//\ p-w
January 4, 2018

2018 City Council Meeting Schedule

The City Council has three conflicts with their regularly scheduled meeting dates in 2018, The
three dates and their suggested meeting dates are listed below:

e The Monday, February 12, 2018 meeting will be moved to Tuesday, February 13,
2018 due to the Chamber Annual Banquet

¢ The Monday, May 28, 2018 meeting will be moved to Tuesday, May 29, 2018 due
to the Memorial Day Holiday

e The Monday, December 24, 2018 meeting will be moved to Monday, December
17,2018 due to the Christmas Holiday

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve the Resolution Approving 2018 City Council of the
City of Carroll Meecting Schedule.




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2018 CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL MEETING
SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that the time and place of regular meetings of the Council shall be fixed by resolution of the Council;

and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the following schedule is in the best interest of the City of
Carroll, Towa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Carroll shall
hold all meetings in the Council Chambers, Farner Government Building located at 112 E 5™ Street
in Carroll Iowa with its regular meetings being held the 2™ and 4™ Monday of each month at 5:15
PM with the following exceptions:

e The Monday, February 12, 2018 meeting will be moved to Tuesday, February 13,
2018 due to the Chamber Annual Banquet

e The Monday, May 28, 2018 meeting will be moved to Tuesday, May 29, 2018 due
to the Memorial Day Holiday

¢ The Monday, December 24, 2018 meeting will be moved to Monday, December 17,
2018 due to the Christmas Holiday

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 8" day of
January, 2018.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 {712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager é,tf (2’ LJ
DATE: January 3, 2018
SUBJECT: 2017 Annual Planning Session Report

Attached please find the 2017 Annual Planning Session Report. Staff has made minor clerical
corrections to the preliminary report and presents this report for Council approval. If there are
corrections you would like to see please advise staff prior to the Council meeting,

Page 8 presents the ON-GOING COMMITMENTS/OBLIGATIONS and NEW PRIORITY
PROJECTS, PROGRAMS, POLICIES AND INITIATIVES. Page 9 presents the
ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS. Please especially take note of these two pages. 1 will
review these sections at the meeting and lead a discussion on them,

After the meeting on January 8%, I will prepare a separate document for a future meeting in the
next 30 days that will outline a work plan on these items over the next 12 months for Council
approval. This work plan will include, for each item: a timeline, the responsible party, and if
needed, a target date for a future work session on the item.

This document will serve as a guideline for staff to implement the priorities and action steps the
Council has identified and adopted for the next year.

December 14, 2017.




City of Carroll, lowa
Goal Setting Report
December 14, 2017

Mayor:
Dr. Eric Jensen

City Council:
Mike Kots
Misty Boes
Clay Haley

Carolyn Siemann
Jerry Fleshner

LaVern Dirkx

City Staff:
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

Laura Schafer, City Clerk/Finance Director

L
I

Facilitated by:
Jeff Schott
Institute of Public Affairs
University of Iowa




CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
GOAL SETTING SESSION
2017

Table of Contents

INtroduction  ....ccoviiiiiiiii e, PAEE 3

Goal Setting Work SeSSiOn  ....cc.vvevuiiiiniiiiiiiiiir e Page 3
Major AccoOmMPlISNMENES 1...viviiiritiire e eaaeaaaas Page 4
Issues, Concerns, Trends, and Opportunities. ......o.ovevveviiieiiiiiiineineeennn.. Page 6
On-Going Commitments/Obligations. .......ouvvevrivtiieirenieiieiiniiienreeraaanans, Page 8
New Priority Programs, Policies, and Initiatives............ococievirininineireninnn.n. Page 8
Organizational Effectiveness. ... o.v.iiiiiiitiiiiiiicin e Page 9
Final COMMENES  ..oveeiiiiiiiieieerienieresiesessisteereesseeseesesssessaes e sasesesssessessensaenne Page 9

Exhibit A — Significant Projects, Programs, Policies, and Initiatives Considered Page 10




CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
GOAL SETTING SESSION
DECEMBER 14, 2017

Introduction

The City of Carroll requested the Institute of Public Affairs (IPA) to assist the city with goal
setting. IPA agreed to organize and facilitate a process that involved the following steps:

1. Prepare a questionnaire to identify recent accomplishments, issues/trends/concerns,
potential new initiatives/programs/policies and suggestions to improve organizational
effectiveness.

2. Conduct a goal-setting session with the elected officials.
3. Conduct a preliminary session with department heads.

4. Preparation of this final report.

Goal Setting Work Session

Planning Work Session

The Mayor and the City Council Mayor held a work session conducted by the IPA on December
14,2017. In attendance and participating at this meeting were Mayor Dr. Eric Jensen and
Council Members Mike Kots, Misty Boes, Clay Haley, Carolyn Siemann, Jerry Fleshner, and
LaVern Dirkx. Also in attendance and participating in this session were City Manager Mike
Pogge-Weaver, City Clerk/Finance Director Laura Schaefer, City Engineer/Public Works
Director Randy Krauel, Building Official/Safety/Fire Chief Greg Schreck, Police Chief Brad
Burke, Parks and Recreation Director Jack Wardell, Library Director Rachel Van Erdwyk, and
City Attorney David Bruner.

A preliminary session was held with city department heads on November 29, 2017. In
attendance and participating in that session were City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, City
Clerk/Finance Director Laura Schaefer, City Engineer/Public Works Director Randy Krauel,
Building Official/Safety/Fire Chief Greg Schreck, Police Chief Brad Burke, Parks and
Recreation Director Jack Wardell, and Library Director Rachel Van Erdwyk.




Major Accomplishments

The following were identified as major city accomplishments during the past two years:

Infrastructure

e Water Supply Wells and Transmission Main Improvements - In progress
Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements
Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation
Industrial Park Road Sanitary Sewer Extension
Wastewater NPDES Permit - Work Session
Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan - Copper Compliance Strategy
Street Conditions - Work Session held
Street rehab projects
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
o High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing
o Court Street Resurfacing
o 10t Street Completion
o U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements - In progress
e U.S. 30 Traffic Signal Study
e Downtown Streetscape projects continue - Phase 7

o Phase 8 - In progress

e (ateway Signage - In progress
e Sidewalk Repair Program - Work Session
e Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan

Housing
o Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5

¢ Rolling Hills South Third Addition
e Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three

Economic development

e Biokinemetrics/Carroll Brewing Company

Public Safety
e (Canine Purchase

e Body cameras and Tasers for Police Officers
e Replaced weather sirens




City Operations and Facilities

PFM workshop/debt financing scenarios for major projects
Library:

O
O

o o0 0 ©O

Library Bond Referendum approved

Reaccredited with the State Library of lowa as a Tier 3 status (highest tier
possible for meeting public library standards)

Improvements and upgrades to technology and website

Program attendance increased with additional programs added
Collaboration initiated with local organizations and Carroll County libraries
Library recipient of Governor’s STEM Advisory Committee’s Scale-Up Grant
(received a STEM cart and supplies)

City Hall renovation with passed referendum

Airport improvements including snow removal equipment building and sealing
cracks on the runways

Replaced the street sweeper

Street Maintenance Facility -

o Street maintenance building fund established
o Space Needs and Preliminary Design
o Work Session held

New cemetery maintenance building

Historical building improvements - boiler and A/C replacements
Upgraded lights in all city buildings

New city email addresses hosted in the cloud

New city server installed at City Hall

Competitive Bidding Laws - Work Session held

Hired new City Manager

Parks and Recreation
Trails:

O
o}
o
O
O

Trail section completed and connector to the SAUK trail.
Trails expansion/additional expansion planned

Applied for REAP Grant 2018

Section A Trail by Fairview

Review of Trails Master Plan

Graham Park/ISU Study Complete with Master Plan

O

Basketball courts

Initiation of pickle ball court availability
Rec Center:

O
O
O

Weight room expansion and exercise equipment upgrades
New software at Rec Center with online program registration
Added new leisure services programs like 3rd/4th grade volleyball

Marchants Park Stadium Completion
Golf course clearing of house and purchase of carts
Introduction of ice skating rink




Issues, Concerns, Trends and Qpportunities

The following were identified as issues, concerns, trends, and opportunities that may affect
future city services, policies, finances or operations:

Infrastructure ,
e Need sidewalks in strategic, high volume locations—11th Street on north side of aquatic

center; safety is concern among public

Sidewalk deterioration

Need to increase funding for street improvements/street rehabilitation

Street parking - certain roads can’t accommodate emergency vehicles

Extremely rough railroad grade crossings

e Wastewater Treatment Plant - Compliance with dissolved oxygen, disinfection,
copper and nutrient reduction requirements
o Cost of wastewater treatment plant

e Water Distribution - Compliance with system pressure and residual chlorine
requirements

Budget/Finance
e Challenge of funding major projects while maintaining a low city tax levy
o Many big ticket projects across several taxing authorities starting in close
proximity of each other (Library, football stadium, Graham Park project, HWY 30,
Rec Center, county jail, Trails and Street Maintenance Facility).
e Potential $500,000 shortfall due to lack of state backfill /rollback
o The continued implementation of the Senate File 295
o Impact of the residential rollback, 2017 equalization order of 7% for residential
and 9% for commerecial
e State equalization order every two years and public’s concern over rising property
taxes
¢ A significant number of citizens believe we over spend as a community

e Rising healthcare costs

Housing and Community Development

¢ Need to grow workforce and expand tax base/housing/home ownership

Areas of community falling into disrepair (i.e. vacant, etc.)

Everyday conversations about Fairview Apartments

Rental properties being viewed as “not to code” or low standard

Housing market has not changed from last year, possibly worse with higher home
values and little for entry level workers

¢ Housing for low income




Economic Development
e Businesses looking for employees but workforce availability limited
e Perception in constituent’s eyes of continuous “business closings”
e Trend of growing economy is apparent here in Carroll

Public Safety
e [Escalation of break-ins, theft, property damage

e The City/County Communications Center 28E agreement should be renegotiated for
equity. (Currently, the City of Carroll is the only incorporated city in the county that
provides additional funding for operational cost of the Communications Center. All
cities within the county utilize the Communications Center for dispatch of each
entity’s emergency services with no additional operational fees paid)

City Operations and Facilities

e Street Maintenance Facility construction
e (ity Staffing:
o Competitive pay
o Employee retention
o Workforce availability
e Maintaining of public grounds
e Library
o New initiatives and programs have been pulled from the library’s proposed
long-range plan (2018-2022)
o Libraries combatting fake news and educating people how to locate accurate
information
o Libraries are transitioning into becoming a community space and offering a
variety of different services to meet community needs
o Technology is changing how libraries operate
o Concern for work morale with the lack of room for staff to run operations out
of
o Concern of staff overload—as programs are increased, staff have to take on
additional job tasks

Parks and Recreation
e Public wants City to move ahead with Rec Center/Rec Center pool improvements

e Lack of any modernized shelter house for year-round use

Other
e Lack of population growth
e DMACC is growing and is very integrated into the community
e Voting turnout is on the rise (younger demographics)




On-Going Commitments/ Obligations

The following were identified as on-going commitments/obligations for the upcoming 24 month
period:

e Implementation of Library /City Hall concept/financing plan, design and
construction
e Council adoption of Financial Policies
e Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements - comply with disinfection and nutrient
reduction requirements - implementation of multi-year plan
Continue street improvements
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 improvements
Implement Street Maintenance Building project
Water distribution study
Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planned basis
o PhaselX
¢ Implement Housing Study - continue to study issue; make a decision regarding the
city role
e Make a decision regarding rental housing, sidewalk repair, and code enforcement,
including staffing
e Develop plan/strategy for Rec Center for long-term viability
o Programming, membership, financing, operational and physical
improvements
o Start Rec Center improvement projects
e Develop plans regarding Graham Park Athletic District, including parking.
e Trails expansion
e Make a decision regarding design of city gateway signs at entryways to city.

New Priority Programs, Policies and Initiatives

The participants reviewed potential new programs, policies and initiatives for consideration and
selected the following as priorities for the upcoming 24 month period (listed in priority order):

e Revisit traffic signal situation - Hwy 30 at Court and Adams, including pedestrian
crossing across Hwy 30

¢ Identify and evaluate alternatives for affordable lot prices to include city land
acquisition and/or infrastructure

¢ A more permanent set of pickle ball courts - at Northwest Park

A complete list of all programs and initiatives considered by the Mayor and City Council
members is attached as Exhibit A.




Organizational Effectiveness

The Mayor and City Council reviewed a variety of ideas relating to improving organizational
effectiveness to accomplish the selected goals and priorities. After review and discussion, the
Mayor and City Council selected the following steps to improve organizational effectiveness:

e Continue to hold work sessions for significant projects:
o Have a specific goal /goals for each work session to ensure we are moving

forward
o Provide information prior to the work session prior to make efficient use of

Council’s time, prepare questions, etc.

o Consider holding some work session; on off-council meeting night

e Use a systemic approach towards reviewing the city’s goals: - consider identify dates
o Identify timelines and person responsible for implementing/coordinating

e Continue to identify methods to enhance communications with the public

e Develop written Rules of Procedure for council meetings

e Evaluate digitizing council materials, so transfer and sharing of information is more
seamless and timely

e Provide enhanced training to the Council on the budget and city finances

Final Comments

It was a pleasure to once again assist the City of Carroll with this goal setting process. I continue
to be highly impressed with the level of cooperation and positive attitudes of the elected officials

and staff.

It is important to note that the prioritization of projects and initiatives is not “cast in stone.”
They can be modified as new circumstances may occur.

It is recommended that city staff prepare an “action plan” for accomplishing the planning goals.
The action plan would define the steps that would be needed to accomplish each goal, identify
who is responsible for implementation, and establish a timeline for accomplishment. The action
plan should then be presented to the Mayor and City Council for review and approval. It is also
recommended that staff review with the Mayor and City Council the status of implementing the
goals on a quarterly basis.

Jeff Schott

Institute of Public Affairs
University of lowa
December 15, 2017




Exhibit A

City of Carroll
Goal Setting Session — 2017

SIGNIFICANT INITIATIVES OR PROGRAMS CONSIDERED

e Staff input - We need to focus on the projects we have already committed to
o Some will extend beyond two years. (See Annual Planning Session Update, Sept.
30,2017)
o Especially with the Library/City Hall project, additional projects are not advisable at
this time. Work we should continue working on includes:
Grant Rd/Highway 30 Improvements
Rec Center
Street Maintenance Facility
Trail Expansion
City Entry Signs
Corridor of Commerce
<Other commitments/priorities - See On-Going Commitments>

AN N N NN

e We need to focus on the projects we have already committed to

e Revisit quiet zones; silence train horns

e Revisit traffic signal situation - Hwy 30 at Court and Adams, including pedestrian
crossing across Hwy 30

e Affordable housing construction

e Identify and evaluate alternatives for affordable lot prices to include city land
acquisition and/or infrastructure

e Use TIF money for the housing shortage

o Neighborhood rejuvenation projects (Region XII?)

e Repair of N. West Street between 13t and 18th

o Improvements to storm drain SW corner of 16th and N. West - excessive
snow

e New lighting at the Youth Sports Complex

e Continue/extend trails to soccer complex and across Highway 30

e Investigate providing fitness equipment in conjunction with trail system (e.g. NFC
fitness court)

e Miracle Field

¢ Consider shelter house improvements, in particular air conditioning at South Side
Shelter House

¢ A more permanent set of pickle ball courts - At Northwest Park

e DogPark
10




Attempt to renegotiate the City/County Communications Center 28E agreement for
equity.

Citizen survey to assist in guiding service levels and capital programming
Learn more about and provide information about the Community Endowment Fund

11




112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager f/{,f\‘ﬂ?”%j
DATE: January 3, 2018
SUBJECT: Rules of Procedures for the City Council

As part of the annual goal setting meeting on December, 14, 2017, the City Council identified
their desire to develop written Rules of Procedure for council meetings to improve organizational
effectiveness. Staff is seeking guidance from the City Council on if they would like to have a
Council subcommittee to begin work on developing the written Rules of Procedure that would
then be presented to the entire Council for consideration or if the entire Council would like to
work on developing them.

Jeff Schott from the Institute of Public Affairs at the University of Iowa has agreed to come to
Carroll to work with either a subcommittee or entire Council to develop procedures. Staff has
worked over the past several weeks to compile examples of City Council Rules of Procedures

from around the state. :

RECOMMENDATION: Consider making a motion on if the written Rules of Procedure for
council meetings will be initially developed by a Council subcommittee or by the entire Council.
If the Council selects to develop them by a subcommittee, then select the council members for
the subcommittee.




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager M?/’ v

DATE:  January 4,2018

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

Lok N

© o N o

Library Board (meets 3" or 4™ Monday of month) — December 20, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) — December 11, 2017
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,
May, J uly, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —




Library Board Minutes

December 20, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge (5:30), Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling,
and Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustees absent were: Sondra Rierson and Ralph von Qualen. Also
present was city councilman, Lavern Dirkx.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:17. It was moved by Shields and seconded by Reicks to approve

the agenda. All voted aye. Auge absent. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to approve the
minutes of the November meeting. All voted aye. Auge absent. It was moved by Louis and seconded by
Reicks to approve the bills. All voted aye. Auge absent.

Director’'s Report: Children’s librarian, Diane Tracy, had toddler story time, outreach programs, pet
readers, and open library read aloud; it brings her numbers to over 930 for the month. Diane provided
tours for Carroll Public and Kuemper Catholic preschoolers (as they do not have library time at school)
and, with Dr. Whoot, attended Title 1 Family Night, reading to children and signing up younger children
for the 1,000 Books before Kindergarten program. Authors Glen Braddy and Dick Tighe held a book
signing. The library hosted Reclaim Your Holidays, partnered by ISU Extension and Carroll Area Nursing,
for some stress-free gift crafting.

Old Business: An update was given on the progress of the library/city hall project. Auge arrived during
discussion.

New Business: Discussion was held on the holiday closings for 2018. It was moved by Parrott and
seconded by Reicks to approve the holiday closings, to be aligned with the public works union contract.
All voted aye. More library policies were reviewed. On the “Materials Selection Policy”, it was moved by
Ulveling and seconded by Shields to change the wording to “What are the benefits of this material?” on
the “Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials” form. All voted aye. On the “Sex Offender Policy”,
it was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Reicks to accept the policy as written. All voted aye. Van
Erdewyk discussed plans and ideas for the library in the next five years. It was moved by Ulveling and
seconded by Auge to approve the Library Strategic Plan for 2018-2022. All voted aye. Discussion was
held on the December 18" City Council meeting and the contract with the architecture firm OPN. It was
moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to endorse the action of the City Council on the contract with
OPN. All voted aye. Discussion was then held on the City Council decision for a lease agreement for the
library with Badding Construction Co. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Auge to endorse the
action of the City Council on the agreement with Badding Construction Co. All voted aye.

It was moved by Louis and seconded by Auge to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:05. Next
regular meeting will be January 15, 2018.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary




CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, December 11, 2017, at the ‘Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Greg
Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Norman Hutcheson attended via phone. Also attending were
Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager
and Carol Schoeppner, recording . secretary. Vice—-Chairman
Siemann conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by
Comm. Fulton was made to approve the minutes. Motion

carried by Commissioners Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and
Fulton.

ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT
‘Mr. Crawford reported everything is finished on the drive

entrance project except the seeding which will be done
next spring. He also had the bill for concrete testing
from Terracon in the amount of $4,157.25. A motion by
Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to
approve payment to Terracon. Motion carried by
Commissioners Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

ENTRANCE LIGHTING PROJECT

Venteicher Electric have all poles and lights installed.
Mr. Crawford presented a bill for the contract amount
of $25,362.00. Venteicher Electric needs to install the
light for the airport sign and some base work on the poles.
It was ' decided to retain $2,362.00 until all the work

is finished. A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by
Comm. Vincent was made to pay Venteicher . Electric
$23,000.00. Motion <carried by Commissioners Siemann,
Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Mr. Crawford did a workup

on the cost of the entrance and lighting projects along
with the FAA grants. He determined the needed additional
costs of both projects would be $87,455.00. The FAA could
have discretionary funding or the amount could come out
of the 2018/2019 FAA CIP funding. No guarantee on funding.




December 11, 2017 Page 2

FAA CIP 5 YEAR PLAN
The FAA CIP 5 year plan was discussed. The plan is due

‘at the FAA on December 22nd. Revisions were made from
the last meeting. There will be no projects 1in the
2018/2019 fiscal vyear. Others din succession will be

resealing runway pavement 3/21, replacing runway lighting
with LED 1lighting and updating the Master Plan. There
are others but this will take the funding requests to
2012. A motion by Comm. Wittrock and seconded by Comm.
Fulton was made to approve the CIP plan and have Mr.
Crawford submit this to the FAA. Motion carried by
Commissioners Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.
Commission Hutcheson approved the plan by phone.

2017/2018 RE-ESTIMATE BUDGET

The re-estimated budget of 2017/2018 was increased by
$7,000.00. A1l but $1,000.00 was needed in the line item
consultant because of the attorney fees on the Danner

grain leg. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by
Comm. Fulton was made to approve the 2017/2018 budget
of $190,900.00. Motion carried by Commissioners Siemann,
Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Comm. Hutcheson approved
by phone.

2018/2019 BUDGET

A budget of $172,100.00 was presented to the Commission
for approval. After discussion a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to approve the
2018/2019 budget. 'Motion carried by Commissioners Siemann,
Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Comm. Hutcheson approved
by phone.

ATRPORT MANAGER AND SECRETARY CONTRACTS .

The three year contract for the airport manager was
discussed. The new contract of $79,200.00 per year was
discussed for the airport manager. The facility lease
will remain at $2,200.00 per month. A motion by Comm,
Hutcheson by phone and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was
made to approve the airport manager's contract and facility
lease. Motion carried by Commissioners Siemann, Vincent,
Wittrock and Fulton. Comm., Hutcheson approved by phone.
A motion by Comm. Hutcheson by phone and seconded by Comm.
Wittrock was made to approve the three year contract for
the recording secretary that will remain at $350.00 per



December 11, 2017 Page 3

month. Motion carried by Commissioners Siemann, Vincent,
Wittrock and Fulton. Comm, Hutcheson approved by phone.

TOPICS DISCUSSED: )
The water line to the shqp split and had to be dug up.
New printer was installed for the fuel delivery system.

Inspection on the tanks required an airtight cap. This
may require more maintenance in the future.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Adirport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
McClure Engineering CIP funding ap 1,110.00
Unified Contracting card reader printer 390.44
Carroll Cleaning cleaning supplies 100.92
Community 0il equipment fuel : 1,311.60
Kitt Plumbing bathroom repair 203.00
Midwest Wholesale misc'l supplies 98.86
Wittrock Motor November car rental 375.00
Syn—Tech Systems tech support/fuel master 550.00
Bernholtz Masonry remove airport sign 144.00
Halbur Hardware’ dig up water line 683.90
Ecowater cooler rent/water 101.96
Carroll Refuse November garbage 57.00
Options Ink indemnity agreements 31.05
Raccoon Valley Elec November electric service 1,231,58
McClure Engineering entrance drive project 2,876.50
Venteicher Electric entrance lighting 23,000.00
Terracon testing/drive project 4,157.25
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion <carried by Commissioners
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton,

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 7:27

P.M..

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be January 8, 2018 at the Arthur Neu Airport.




Decenber 11, 2017 . Page 4

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:




CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, January 8, 2018
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Farm contracts

. Equipment report

New Business

Approve monthly bills




CARROLL CITY COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

2018

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A MEETING, PLLEASE

NOTIFY MIKE OR ILAURA AS FAR IN ADVANCE AS

POSSIBLE, SO THAT IT CAN BE DETERMINED IF A

QUORUM WILL BE PRESENT. ALSO LET THEM KNOW

IF YOU PLAN TO BE LATE, FOR THIE SAME REASON

Monday
Monday
Monday

Thursday
Monday
Thursday
Monday
Tuesday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Tuesday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

January 08
January 22
January 29

February 01
February 05
February 08

- February 12

February 13
February 26

March 12
March 26

April 09
April 23

May 14
May 29

June 11
June 25

July 09
July 23

August 13
August 27

5:15 PM
5:15 PM
5:15 PM

5:15 PM
315 PM
5:15 PM

5:15PM
5:15 PM

5:15 PM
5:15 PM

5:15 PM
5:15 PM

5:15 PM
3:15 PM

5:15 PM
5:15PM

5:15 PM
5:15PM

5:15PM
5:15PM

10of2

Council Meeting
Council Meeting with delivery of budget books
1% Budget Work Session

2" Budget Work Session

3" Budget Work Session

4™ Budget Work Session (as needed)
Chamber Annual Banquet

Council Meeting

Council Meeting

Council Meeting Adopt FY 17-18 Budget
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting 1
Council Meeting ‘



Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Monday
Monday

Please note the above dates for meetings. You are encouraged to attend meetings other
than the Council meetings (expenses will be paid by the City). Please let the City
Manager know, well in advance, if you wish to attend meetings other than council
meetings and he will arrange registration and transportation (if necessary). Last updated

September 10
September 24

October 08
October 22

November 12
November 26

December 10
December 17

January 4, 2018

5:15PM
5:15 PM

5:15PM
5:15PM

5:15PM
5:15PM

5:15 PM
5:15 PM

20f2

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Council Meeting
Council Meeting



	01-08-18 Carroll City Council Agenda
	CouncilMinutes121417
	CouncilMinutes121817
	Bills and Claims-1
	Library City Hall Project
	U. S. 30 - Grant Road Intersection Improvements
	U.S. 30 - Grant Road Intersection Improvements - Purchase of Property
	Cable Franchise Fee
	2018 City Council Meeting Schedule
	2017 Annual Planning Session Report
	Rules of Procedures for the City Council
	Committee Reports
	Carroll City Council - 2018 Schedule of Events



